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NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE THIRTY 

SIXTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 

MEMBERS OF M/S. COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA 

LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON THURSDAY, THE 

30TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2021, AT 11:30 A.M. 

THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCE ("VC")/ OTHER 

AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS ("OAVM") Facility TO 

TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS: 

 
Ordinary Business 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the 

standalone financial statements as at 

March 31, 2021, along with the Reports of 

the Auditors and Directors thereon. 

 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. RLVN 

Kishore Siram, (DIN: 08208141) who retires 

by rotation and being eligible, offers him-

self for re-appointment. 

 
 

By order of the Board 

For COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

SD/- 

RAMABHOTLA SRINIVASA SUDHISH 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00027816 
September 06, 2021 

Hyderabad 

NOTES: 
 

1. In view of the continuing Covid-19 pan-

demic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

has permitted all the Companies to hold 

their respective Annual General Meetings 

through video conferencing (VC) or other 

audio-visual means (OAVM), without the 

physical presence of the Members at a 

common venue. Accordingly, in compli-

ance with the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 and MCA Circulars dated April 8, 

2020 Circular No.17/2020 dated 13th 

April, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Cor-

porate Affairs followed by Circular No. 

20/2020 dated 05th May, 2020 and Circu-

lar No. 02/2021 dated 13th January, 2021 

and all other relevant circulars issued from 

time to time. Nivis Corpserve LLP through 

NSDL will be providing the facility for vot-

ing through remote e-voting. The proce-

dure for participating in the meeting 

through VC / OAVM is explained at Note 

No. 19C below and is also available on the 

website of the Company at 

www.colorchipsindia.com. 

 
2. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a 

member entitled to attend and vote at the 

AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to at-

tend and vote on his/her behalf and the 

proxy need not be a Member of the Com-

pany. Since this AGM is being held 

through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of 

Members has been dispensed with. Ac-

cordingly, the facility for appointment of 

proxies by the Members will not be avail-

able for the AGM and hence the Proxy 

Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed 

to this Notice. 

 
3. Institutional/Corporate Shareholders (i.e., 

other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are 

required to send a scanned copy of its 

Board or governing body Resolution/ Au-

thorization etc., authorizing its repre-

sentative to attend the AGM through 

VC/OAVM on its behalf and to vote 

through remote e-voting. The said Resolu-

tion/Authorization shall be sent to the 

Scrutinizer by email through its registered 

email address to cssaradacertifica-

tions@gmail.com or 

cs@colorchipsindia.com with copy marked 

to www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

mailto:s@colorchipsindia.com
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4. The Register of Members and Transfer 

Books of the Company will be closed from 

Thursday, the 23rd day of September, 2021 

to Thursday, the 30th day of September, 

2021 (both days inclusive).  

 
5. Members can avail the facility of nomina-

tion in respect of shares held by them in 

physical form pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Members desiring to avail this facility may 

send their nomination in the prescribed 

Form No. SH-13 duly filled in to RTA of the 

Company. Members holding shares in 

electronic form may contact their respec-

tive Depository Participants for availing 

this facility. 

 
6. The Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(SEBI) has made it mandatory for all com-

panies to use the bank account details 

furnished by the Depositories and the 

bank account details maintained by the 

Registrar and Transfer Agents for payment 

of dividend to Members electronically. 

The Company has extended the facility of 

electronic credit of dividend directly to the 

respective bank accounts of the Mem-

ber(s) through the Electronic Clearing Ser-

vice (ECS)/National Electronic Clearing 

Service (NECS)/Real Time Gross Settle-

ment (RTGS)/Direct Credit, etc. As di-

rected by SEBI, the Members holding 

shares in physical form are requested to 

submit particulars of their bank account 

along with the original cancelled cheque 

bearing the name of the Member to 

RTA/Company to update their Bank Ac-

count details. Members holding shares in 

demat form are requested to update their 

Bank Account details with their respective 

Depository Participant. 

 
7. SEBI has decided that securities of listed 

companies can be transferred only in de-

materialized form. In view of the above 

and to avail various benefits of demateri-

alization, Members are advised to dema-

terialize the shares held by them in physi-

cal form. 

 
ELECTRONIC DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT 

AND PROCESS FOR REGISTRATION OF EMAIL 

ID FOR OBTAINING ANNUAL REPORT 

 

8. In Compliance with the MCA circulars and 

SEBI Circular, Notice of the AGM along 

with the Annual Report 2020-21 is being 

sent only through electronic mode to 

those Members whose email addresses 

are registered with the Company, Mem-

bers may note that the Notice and Annual 

Report 2020-21 will also be available on 

the Company’s website 

www.colorchipsindia.com, website of the 

stock exchange i.e. www.bseindia.com.. 

 
9. Members attending the AGM through 

VC/OAVM shall be counted for the pur-

pose of reckoning the quorum under Sec-

tion 103 of the Act. 

 
10. Since the AGM will be held through 

VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed 

in this Notice. 

 
11. Members are requested to: 

 
(a) intimate to RTA, changes, if any, in their 

registered addresses at an early date, in 

case of Shares held in physical form; 

 
(b) intimate to the respective Depository Par-

ticipant, changes, if any, in their registered 

addresses at an early date, in case of 

Shares held in dematerialized form; 

 
(c) quote their folio numbers/Client ID/DP ID 

in all correspondence; 

 

http://www.bseindia.com/
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(d) Consolidate their holdings into one folio in 

case they hold Shares under multiple foli-

os in the identical order of names; and 

 
(e) Register their Permanent Account Number 

(PAN) with their Depository Participants, 

in case of Shares held in dematerialized 

form and RTA/ Company, in case of Shares 

held in physical form, as directed by SEBI. 

 
12. Non-Resident Indian Members are re-

quested to inform Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agent of the Company in any 

change in their residential status on return 

to India for permanent settlement, par-

ticulars of their bank account maintained 

in India with complete name, branch ac-

count type, account number and address 

of the bank with pin code number, if not 

furnished earlier. 

 
13. The Notice of AGM along with the Annual 

Report 2020-21 is being sent to all the 

Members whose name appear in the Reg-

ister of Members/List of Beneficial Owners 

received from the RTA as on 3rd Septem-

ber, 2021 by electronic mode to those 

members whose email address is regis-

tered with the Company / RTA / Deposito-

ries. 

 
14. The Annual Report of the Company circu-

lated to the Members of the Company will 

be made available on the Company’s web-

site at www.colorchipsindia.com.  

 
15. Members holding shares in physical mode 

and who have not updated their email ad-

dresses with the company are requested 

to update their email addresses by writing 

to the company at 

cs@colorchipsindia.com along with the 

copy of the signed request letter mention-

ing the name and address of the Member, 

self-attested copy of the PAN card, and 

self-attested copy of any document (eg.: 

Driving License, Election Identity Card, 

Passport) in support of the address of the 

Member. Members holding shares in de-

materialized mode are requested to regis-

ter or update their email addresses with 

the relevant Depository Participants. 

 

16. The Company is pleased to provide the 

members the facility to vote on the items 

of business mentioned in the notice 

through electronic means in accordance 

with the provisions of section 108 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant 

rules made thereunder and Regulation 44 

of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as 

amended, and in this regard the Company 

has appointed NIVIS CORPSERVE LLP for 

providing e voting services through NSDL 

to the members of the Company. 

 
17. Subject to the receipt of requisite number 

of votes, the resolutions mentioned in the 

Notice shall be deemed to be passed at 

the Annual General Meeting of the Com-

pany. The result declared, along with the 

Scrutinizer’s Report, will be placed on the 

Company’s website after the result is de-

clared by the Chairman or any other per-

son authorized by the Chairman, and the 

same shall be communicated to BSE Ltd.  

 
18. Mrs. Sarada Putcha, Practicing Company 

Secretary has been appointed as the Scru-

tinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in 

a fair and transparent manner. 

 
19. PROCEDURE AND THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR 

SHAREHOLDERS VOTING ELECTRONICAL-

LY ARE AS UNDER: 

 
(a) In compliance with provisions of Section 

108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of 

the Companies (Management and Admin-

istration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the 

http://www.colorchipsindia.com/
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(b) Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44(1) of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-

tions, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on 

all the Resolutions proposed to be considered at the 36th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by elec-

tronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting 

the votes by the Members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the 

36th Annual General Meeting (AGM) (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by (NIVIS CORPSERVE LLP 

through NSDL). 

 
(c) The Company has engaged the services of NIVIS CORPSERVE LLP for providing e voting services 

through NSDL. In case any member required help regarding e voting can contact with Nivis corps-

erve llp , Ms  Swapnil at info@nivis.co.in , or at 01145201005. 

 
(d) The remote e-voting period begins on 27.09.2021, at 9:00 A.M. and ends on 29.09.2021 at 5:00 

P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, 

whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off 

date) i.e. 23.09.2021, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in 

proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, 

being 23.09.2021. 

 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are men-
tioned below: 

 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
 

A. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securi-
ties in demat mode 
 

i) In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to 

update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facili-

ty. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in 

demat mode with NSDL. 

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 

the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 

the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either on a Per-

sonal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-

Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under “IDeAS” section. A new screen 

will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. Af-

ter successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 

services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 

and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on options 

mailto:info@nivis.co.in
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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available against company name or e-Voting service provider - 

NSDL and you will be re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to regis-

ter is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register 

Online for IDeAS” Portal or click at  

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 

the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen 

will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen 

digit demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP 

and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on options available 

against company name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and 

you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting.  

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in 

demat mode with CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login 

through their user id and password. Option will be made availa-

ble to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 

The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to 

see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting 

service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistra

tion 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate 

the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as rec-

orded in the demat Account. After successful authentication, 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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user will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL 

where the e-Voting is in progress. 

Individual Shareholders 

(holding securities in 

demat mode) login 

through their deposito-

ry participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

Voting facility.  Once login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once 

you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL De-

pository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-

Voting feature. Click on options available against company name or e-

Voting service provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting 

website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting peri-

od or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 

User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues re-

lated to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding se-

curities in demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in 

or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30 or 

NIVIS CORPSERVE LLP AT info@nivis.co.in or at 

01145201005 

 

Individual Shareholders holding se-

curities in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 

23058738 or 022-23058542-43 or NIVIS CORPSERVE LLP  

info@nivis.co.in or at 011-45201005 

 

 

  

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:info@nivis.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:info@nivis.co.in
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B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is avail-

able under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Veri-

fication Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eserv-

ices after using your log-in credentials, click on  e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. 

Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 

account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client 

ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 

IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 

account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical 

Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and 

EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 
 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to 

login and cast your vote. 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 

‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial 

password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to 

change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 

‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email 

sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the at-

tachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file 

is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL ac-

count or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains 

your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in pro-

cess for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered  

 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten 

your password: 

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat ac-

count with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a re-

quest at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your 

PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on 

the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 

check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you 

are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting pe-

riod and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to 

click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number 

of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with at-

tested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to 

the Scrutinizer by e-mail to cssaradacertifications@gmail.com with a copy marked to evot-

ing@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon 

five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go 

through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders 

and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 

www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  or send a re-

quest at evoting@nsdl.co.in  or SWAPNIL at  NIVIS CORPSERVE LLP at  in-

fo@nivis.co.in  

 

 

 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 

user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this no-

tice: 

 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN 

card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 

cs@colorchipsindia.com 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 

digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN 

(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar 

Card) to cs@colorchipsindia.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in 

demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login 

method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procur-

ing user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Com-

panies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 

their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:cs@colorchipsindia.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in 

order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
B. Voting at e-AGM:  
 
i) Only those members/shareholders, who 

will be present in the e-AGM through video 

conferencing facility and have not cast their 

vote through remote e-voting & are other-

wise not barred from doing so, are eligible 

to vote through e-voting in the e-AGM. 

 

ii) However, members who have voted 

through remote e-voting will be eligible to 

attend the e-AGM. 

 
iii) Members attending the e-AGM shall be 

counted for the purpose of reckoning the 

quorum under section 103 of the Act. 

 
iv) The procedure for e-Voting on the day of 

the AGM is same as the instructions men-

tioned above for remote e-voting.  

 
C. Instructions for members for attending the e-AGM: 

 
i) Members may attend the Meeting through 

VC/OAVM viz. Zoom App. at  

 https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82279450540

?pwd=SUsrSkZZMmhtN0RFY0ZJYlJ5RG5zQT

09 by using the ID & Password as; 698 141 

7921 and c9GMnp respectively through 

smart phone or laptop, connected through 

broadband. 

 
ii) While all efforts would be made to make 

the VC/ OAVM meeting smooth, partici-

pants connecting through mobile devices, 

tablets, laptops etc. may at times experi-

ence audio/video loss due to fluctuation in 

their respective networks. Use of a stable 

Wi-Fi or LAN connection can mitigate some 

of the technical glitches 

 
iii) Members can login and join 15 (fifteen) 

minutes prior to the schedule time, join the 

meeting at scheduled time; window for 

joining shall be kept open till the expiry of 

30 (Thirty) minutes after the schedule time; 

or the closing of the meeting, whichever is 

earlier.  

 
D. General Instructions: 
 

i) The Board of Directors has appointed Mrs. 

Sarada Putcha, Practicing Company Secre-

tary (ACS No. 21717 CP No. 8735) as the 

Scrutinizer to the e-voting process and e-

voting at the e-AGM in a fair and transpar-

ent manner. 

 
ii) The Chairman shall formally propose to the 

members participating through VC/OAVM 

facility to vote on the resolutions as set out 

in the Notice of the thirty sixth AGM and 

announce the start of the casting of vote 

through the e-voting system of NSDL. 

 
iii) The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the 

conclusion of voting at the e-AGM, first 

count the votes cast at the meeting, there-

after unblock the votes through e-voting in 

the presence of at least two witnesses, not 

in the employment of the Company and 

make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of 

the total votes cast in favour and against, if 

any, to the Chairman of the Company, who 

shall countersign the same. 

 
iv) The Scrutinizer shall submit her report to 

the Chairman of the Company, who shall 

declare the result of the voting.  

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82279450540?pwd=SUsrSkZZMmhtN0RFY0ZJYlJ5RG5zQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82279450540?pwd=SUsrSkZZMmhtN0RFY0ZJYlJ5RG5zQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82279450540?pwd=SUsrSkZZMmhtN0RFY0ZJYlJ5RG5zQT09
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v) The results declared along with the scruti-

nizer’s report shall be placed on the Com-

pany’s website www.colorchipsindia.com 

and on the website of NSDL https:// 

www.evoting.nsdl.com and shall also be 

communicated to the stock exchanges. The 

resolutions shall be deemed to be passed 

at the AGM of the Company.  

 
20. The voting results declared along with the 

Scrutinizer’s Report will be placed on the 

company’s website 

www.colorchipsindia.com immediately af-

ter the declaration of the result by the 

Chairman or a person authorized by the 

Chairman. The results will also be immedi-

ately forwarded to the BSE Ltd.  

 
       By order of the Board 

FOR COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 

SD/- 
RAMABHOTLA SRINIVASA SUDHISH 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00027816 

 

06/09/2021 

Hyderabad 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

Dear Members, 

 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith the 36th Annual Report on the business of the 

Company together with the Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. 

 
1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
  (Amount in Rs.) 

 

PARTICULARS STANDALONE 

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 

Total Revenue 2,36,40,668 3,03,97,255 

Total Expenses 5,33,36,825 3,60,24,934 

Profit/loss before Tax (2,96,96,157) (31,14,559) 

Tax Expense 0 0          

Deferred Tax 79,55,434 6,87,168 

Profit/loss after Tax (3,76,51,591) (38,01,727) 

 

2. DIVIDEND 
 

Due to the nationwide lockdown following 

the COVID-19 pandemic, there was no 

scope to develop and enhance the business 

activities, thus, the Company could not 

generate the distributable profits for the FY 

2020-21 and hence no dividend is 

proposed. 

 
3. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL 
 

There was no change in the share capital of 

the Company during the year under review. 

 
No equity shares with differential rights as 

to dividend, voting or otherwise were is-

sued during the year under review. 

 
No shares (including sweat equity shares) 

were issued to the employees of the Com-

pany under any scheme. 

 
4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:  

 

There is no change in the nature of busi-

ness during the FY 2020-21. 

 
5. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 

 
There were no material changes and com-

mitments affecting the financial position of 

the Company occurred between the end of 

the financial year of the Company to which 

the financial statements relate and the 

date of the report. 

 
6. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
 

No amount has been transferred to the 

general reserves during the year under re-

view. Details of reserves and surplus are 

disclosed in Note No 13 of the financial 

statements. 

 
7. DEPOSITS 

 
The Company has neither accepted nor re-

newed any deposits from public as defined 

under the provisions of Companies Act, 20 
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-13 and Companies (Acceptance of Depos-
its) Rules, 2014. 

 
8. SUBSIDIARIES 

 
Your Company does not have any subsidi-

ary as on 31.03.2021. 

 
9. DETAILS OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BE-

COME OR CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIAR-

IES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE 

COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR 

 
Your company does not have any subsidiar-

ies, associates or joint ventures. 

 

10. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGE-

RIAL PERSONNEL 

 
The Constitution of the board is in Compli-
ance with the provisions of Section 149 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing 
Regulations. 
 
There has been no change in the Directors 

during the year under review. 

 

11. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIREC-

TORS 

The Company has received declarations 

from all the Independent Directors of the 

Company confirming that they meet the 

criteria of independence as prescribed un-

der sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, and the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obli-

gations and Disclosure Requirements), 

Regulations, 2015. 

 
12. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

During the year under review, the Inde-

pendent Directors met on 13.02.2021 inter 

alia, to discuss: 

 

 Evaluation of the performance of Non-

Independent Directors and the Board of Di-

rectors as a whole; 

 

 Evaluation of the performance of the 

Chairman of the Company, taking into ac-

count the views of the Executive and Non-

Executive Directors. 

 

 Evaluation of the quality, content and time-

lines of flow of information between the 

Management and the Board that is neces-

sary for the Board to effectively and rea-

sonably perform its duties.  

 
All the Independent Directors were present 

at the Meeting. 

 
13. BOARD MEETINGS 
 

During the year, 5 (Five) meetings of the 

Board of Directors were held as more par-

ticularly disclosed in the attached Report 

on Corporate Governance. The intervening 

gap between any two meetings was within 

the prescribed period. The number and 

dates of meetings held by the Board and its 

Committees, attendance of Directors and 

details of remuneration paid to them is giv-

en separately in Corporate Governance Re-

port in terms of Section 134(3)(b) of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 
14. BOARD EVALUATION 

The Board evaluated the effectiveness of 

its functioning and that of the Committees 

and of individual directors by seeking their 

inputs on various aspects of 

Board/Committee Governance.  

 

The aspects covered in the evaluation in-

cluded the contribution to and monitoring 

of corporate governance practices, partici-

pation in the long-term strategic planning 

and the fulfillment of Directors' obligations 
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and fiduciary responsibilities, including but 

not limited to, active participation at the 

Board and Committee meetings. The 

Chairman of the Board had one-on-one 

meetings with the Independent Directors. 

These meetings were intended to obtain 

Directors’ inputs on effectiveness of 

Board/Committee processes. Further, the 

Independent Directors at their meeting, re-

viewed the performance of Board, Chair-

man of the Board and of Non-Executive Di-

rectors.  

 
15. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

 
The number of committees of the Board, 

its compositions, meetings etc., forms part 

of the Corporate Governance Report ac-

companied to this Annual Report. 

 
16. STATUTORY AUDITORS 

 
M/s. S N Murthy & Co., Chartered Account-

ants were appointed as Statutory Auditors 

of the Company for a period of 3 Years 

from the Conclusion of 34th Annual General 

Meeting of the Company till the conclusion 

of 37th Annual General Meeting of the 

Company. During the year under review, 

there was no instance of fraud, which re-

quired the Statutory Auditors to report to 

the Audit Committee and /or Board under 

Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 

2013 and the rules made thereunder 

 
17. AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 
The Auditors’ Report for the FY 2020-21 

does not contain any qualification, reserva-

tion or adverse remarks. Notes to Accounts 

and Auditors remarks in their report are 

self-explanatory and do not call for any fur-

ther comments. There were no frauds re-

ported by the auditor in the Audit Report. 

18. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 
Sarada Putcha, Practicing Company Secre-

tary, (C.P. No. 8735) has conducted the sec-

retarial audit of the Company for the finan-

cial year 2020-21, as required under Sec-

tion 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

rules made thereunder. The secretarial au-

dit report for FY 2020-21 forms part of this 

Annual Report as Annexure – I. The report 

does not contain any qualifica-

tions/observations except for not filing of 

the Form IEPF with the Registrar of Com-

panies. 

 
Management response to sole observation 

made by the Secretarial Auditors: 

 
The Company is in the process of obtaining 

the data from the HDFC Bank for filing the 

relevant IEPF form with the Registrar. 

 
19. INTERNAL AUDITORS 

 
M/s P K Rao & Co., Chartered Accountants 

(FRN: 014554S) were appointed as Internal 

Auditors of the Company for the financial 

year 2020-21.  

20. MATERIAL EVENTS 
 

No material events and commitments af-

fecting the financial position of your Com-

pany have occurred after the closure of the 

Financial Year 2020-21 till the date of this 

Report 

 
21. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 

The provisions of Section 135 of the Com-

panies Act, 2013 in connection with corpo-

rate social responsibility are not applicable 

to the Company for the financial year un-

der review. 

 
22. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
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The Company has adequate internal finan-

cial controls which commensurate with the 

size of the business of the Company. 

 
23. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 
Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Compa-

nies Act, 2013, Your Directors’ confirm 

that: 

 
i. in preparation of annual accounts for 

the financial year ended 31st March, 

2021 the applicable accounting stand-

ards have been followed along with 

proper explanation relating to materi-

al departures; 

 

ii.  the Directors have selected such ac-

counting policies and applied them 

consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent so as to give true and fair 

view of the state of affairs of the 

Company at the end of the financial 

year ended March 31, 2021 and of the 

profit and loss of the Company for the 

year; 

 
iii. the Directors have taken proper and 

sufficient care for their maintenance 

of adequate accounting records in ac-

cordance with the provisions of the 

Companies Act for safeguarding the 

assets of the Company and for pre-

venting and detecting fraud and other 

irregularities; 

 
iv. the Directors had prepared the annual 

accounts on a going concern basis; 

 
v. the Directors had laid down internal 

financial controls to be followed by 

the Company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and 

were operating effectively. 

 

vi. the Directors had devised proper sys-

tems to ensure compliance with the 

provisions of all applicable laws and 

that such systems were adequate and 

operating effectively. 

 
24. REMUNERATION POLICY 
 

The Board has, on the recommendation of 

the Nomination and Remuneration Com-

mittee framed a policy for selection and 

appointment of Directors and Senior Man-

agement personnel and fix their remunera-

tion. The Remuneration Policy is posted on 

the website of the Company. 

 
25. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER 

POLICY 

 
A vigil mechanism for directors and em-

ployees to report genuine concerns has 

been established. The vigil mechanism poli-

cy has been uploaded on the website of the 

Company. 

 
26. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

 
The Risk Management is overseen by the 

Audit Committee of the Company on a con-

tinuous basis. The Committee oversees 

Company’s process and policies for deter-

mining risk tolerance and review manage-

ment’s measurement and comparison of 

overall risk tolerance to established levels. 

There are no material risks which threaten 

the very existence of the company. 

 
27. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLO-

GY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

OUTGO 

 
Information required under section 

134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) 
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Rules, 2014, is enclosed herewith as An-

nexure-II. 

 
28. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
 

The details forming part of the extract of 

the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is an-

nexed herewith as Annexure –III. 

 
The Boards Report along with annual re-

turn and other annexures are also upload-

ed at the investor section of the Company’s 

website - www.colorchipsindia.com. 

 
29. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

 
Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Mana-

gerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, during the fi-

nancial year no employee was in receipt of 

remuneration of Rs. 1.02 Crore or more, or 

were employed for part of the year was in 

receipt of Rs. 8.5 Lakh or more a month. 

Disclosure under Rule 5 of the Companies 

(Appointment & Remuneration of Manage-

rial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is enclosed as 

Annexure – IV. 

30. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALY-

SIS 

 
Management Discussion and Analysis Re-

port is enclosed as Annexure - V to this re-

port. 

 
31. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR 

INVESTMENTS 

 
Details of investment made by the Compa-

ny are given in the Notes to the Financial 

Statements. 

During the year under review, the Compa-

ny has not granted any Loans or given 

guarantees covered under Section 186 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

32. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

A separate report on Corporate Govern-

ance is provided together with a Certificate 

from the Statutory Auditors of the Compa-

ny regarding compliance with the condi-

tions of Corporate Governance as stipulat-

ed in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) 

of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and 

paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Re-

quirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed 

to this Report. 

 
33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 

All related party transactions that were en-

tered into during the financial year were at 

an arm’s length basis and were in the ordi-

nary course of business.  

 
There were materially significant related 

party transactions with the Company’s 

Promoters, Directors, Management or their 

relatives, which could have had a potential 

conflict with the interests of the Company. 

  
The particulars of contracts or arrange-

ments with related parties referred to in 

sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Com-

panies Act, 2013, in Form AOC-2 and dis-

closures under Schedule V of the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obli-

gations and Disclosure Requirements) Reg-

ulations, 2015, is annexed as Annexure-VI 

to this report. 

 
34. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL 

ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 

COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE 
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GOING CONCERN STATUS AND THE COM-

PANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 

 
No significant or material orders were 

passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tri-

bunals which impact the going concern sta-

tus and Company’s operations in future.  

 
35. COST RECORDS 
 

Maintenance of cost records as specified by 

the Central Government under sub-section 

(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 

2013 is not applicable to the Company. 

 
36. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
 

The Company has complied with all the ap-

plicable provisions of the secretarial stand-

ards as applicable to the Company. 

 
37. LISTING 

 
Your Company's shares are listed on the 

BSE Limited and the listing fees for Finan-

cial Year 2021-22 is paid. 

 
38. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HAR-

ASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND RE-

DRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

 

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual 

Harassment Policy in line with the require-

ments of the Sexual Harassment of Women 

at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 

& Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints 

Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress 

complaints received regarding sexual har-

assment. All employees (permanent, con-

tractual, temporary, trainees) are covered 

under this policy. 

 

The following is a summary of sexual har-

assment complaints received and disposed 

of during the year: 

 
No. of complaints received: Nil 

 

No. of complaints disposed off: Nil 

 
39. HUMAN RESOURCES 

 
Your Company considers its Human Re-

sources as the key to achieve its objectives. 

Keeping this in view, your Company takes 

utmost care to attract and retain quality 

employees. The employees are sufficiently 

empowered and such work environment 

propels them to achieve higher levels of 

performance. The unflinching commitment 

of the employees is the driving force be-

hind the Company's vision. Your Company 

appreciates the spirit of its dedicated em-

ployees. 

 
40. INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS 

 
The Company has adopted a 'Code of Con-

duct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trad-

ing by Insiders' ("the Code") in accordance 

with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trad-

ing) Regulations, 2015 (The PIT Regula-

tions). The Code is applicable to Promoters, 

Member of Promoter's Group, all Directors 

and such Designated Employees who are 

expected to have access to unpublished 

price sensitive information relating to the 

Company. The Company Secretary is the 

Compliance Officer for monitoring adher-

ence to the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Company 

has also formulated 'The Code of Practices 

and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Un-

published Price Sensitive Information 

(UPSI)' in compliance with the SEBI (PIT) 

Amendment Regulations, 2018. This Code 

is displayed on the Company's website. 
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41. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
Your Directors place on record their appre-

ciation of the continued patronage extend-

ed to the Company by bankers, dealers, 

customers, suppliers, employees and 

shareholders. The trust reposed in your 

Company by its esteemed customers 

helped stabilized growth during the year 

review. 

 

 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

SD/- 

RAMABHOTLA SRINIVASA SUDHISH 

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00027816 
 

6th September, 2021 

Hyderabad 

 

 

 

 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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BRIEF PROFILE AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF THE LISTING 

REGULATIONS AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD-2 ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES 

OF INDIA, ABOUT MR. RLVN KISHORE SIRAM, DIRECTOR, WHO IS BEING PROPOSED TO BE RE-

APPOINTED IS FURNISHED BELOW:  

 

 

Directors Identification Number(DIN) 08208141 

Nationality Indian 

Date of birth 09th August, 1986 

Qualification Graduate 

Experience and expertise 
He has over 8 years of experience in Ac-

counting. 

Date of first Appointment on the Board 

of the Company 
27th August, 2018 

Shareholding in the Company 732 

List of Directorship held in other com-

panies Please refer Report on Corporate Govern-

ance Membership / Chairmanship in Com-

mittees of other companies as on date 

Relationships between Directors inter-

se 

Nil 
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Annexure – I 

 

FORM No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 
2021 

 
(Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Ap-
pointment and Remuneration of Managerial Per-

sonnel) Rules, 2014) 
 

To  
The Members 
Colorchips New Media Limited 

 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the 
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by 
Colorchips New Media Limited bearing CIN: 
L74110TG1985PLC051404 (hereinafter called the 
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory 
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 
Based on my verification of the Company’s 
books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Com-
pany and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized rep-
resentatives during the conduct of secretarial 
audit and as per the explanations given to me 
and the representations made by the Manage-
ment, I hereby report that in my opinion, the 
Company has, during the audit period covering 
the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 gen-
erally complied with the statutory provisions 
listed hereunder and also that the Company has 
proper Board processes and compliance mecha-
nism in place to the extent, in the manner and 
subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

 
1. I have examined the books, papers, minute 

books, forms and returns filed and other rec-
ords made available to me and maintained 
by the Company for the financial year ended 

on March 31, 2021 according to the applica-
ble provisions of: 

 
i. The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and 

the rules made thereunder. 
 

ii. The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 
1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there 
under;  
 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regu-
lations and Bye-laws framed there under;  
 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 
and the rules and regulations made there 
under to the extent of Foreign Direct In-
vestment, Overseas Direct Investment 
and External Commercial Borrowings;  
 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines 
prescribed under the Securities and Ex-
change Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI 
Act’):  

 
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Substantial Acquisition of 
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 
2011; 
 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 1992; 
 

2. Provisions of the following Regulations and 
Guidelines prescribed under the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI 
Act') were not applicable to the Company 
under the financial year under report: - 
 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 
 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 
and Employee Stock Purchase 
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;  
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c. The Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securi-
ties) Regulations, 2008;  
 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 
regarding the Companies Act, 2013 
and dealings with client;  
 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; 
 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Buyback of Securities) Regula-
tions, 2018; and 
 

g. Securities and Exchange Board of In-
dia (Share Based Employee Benefits) 
Regulations, 2014; 
 

3. The industry specific major laws that applica-
ble to the company are: 
 
a. Hazardous and Other Wastes (Manage-

ment and Trans boundary Movement) 
Rules, 2016 under the Environment (Pro-
tection) Act, 1986: 
 

b. Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006 
 

c. Petroleum Act 1934 
 

d. The Indian Copyright Act, 1957 
 

e. The Patents Act, 1970 
 

f. The Trade Marks Act, 1999 
 

g. The Indian Boilers Act, 1923 
 

h. The Explosives Act 1983 
 

i. Manufacture Storage and Import of Haz-
ardous Chemical Rules, 1989 
 

j. Public Liability Insurance Act, 1991 

 
4. I have also examined compliance with the 

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute 
of Company Secretaries of India. 

 
The above laws as may be applicable to the 
Company are based on the Compliance Certifi-
cate issued by the Managing Director and sub-
mitted to the Board of Directors of the Company. 
During the Audit Period under review and as per 
the explanation and clarifications given to me 
and the representations made by the Manage-
ment, the Company has generally complied with 
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, etc. mentioned above except that: 

 

 the Company has not filed Form IEPF 2 

with the Registrar of Companies; 

 
I further report that, during the year under re-
view: 

The compliance by the Company of ap-
plicable financial laws, like direct and in-
direct tax laws, have not been reviewed 
in this Audit since the same has been 
subject to review by statutory financial 
audit and other designated professionals; 
 

I further report that: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly 
constituted with proper balance of Executive Di-
rectors, Non -Executive Directors and Independ-
ent Directors. There were no changes in the 
composition of the Board of Directors during the 
period under review. 
 
Adequate notice was given to all Directors at 
least seven days in advance to schedule the 
Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists 
for seeking and obtaining further information 
and clarifications on the agenda items before the 
meeting and for meaningful participation at the 
meeting. Whenever required, the Board has also 
met with a notice shorter than seven days. 
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Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented 
by the management, were taken by majority and 
recorded as part of the minutes. 
 
As per the explanations given to me and the rep-
resentations made by the Management and re-
lied upon by me, I further report that there are 
adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of 
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance 

with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 

For Sarada Putcha 
Company Secretary in practice 

SD/- 
Sarada Putcha 

M. No.: A21717 
C.P. No.: 8735 

06.09.2021 
Hyderabad 

 
This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral 
part of this report. 
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Annexure A 
To 
The Members 
Colorchips New Media Limited 
 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My re-
sponsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 
 

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assur-
ance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on 
test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the process 
and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

 
3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 

of the Company. 
 

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 
5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, stand-

ards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of proce-
dure on test basis. 
 

6. In view of the limitations imposed during the lockdown of the country due to the pandemic spread 
of the COVID-19 disease, the audit was conducted based on the information and documents pro-
vided by the management of the company. 
 
 

7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Compa-
ny. 

 
For Sarada Putcha 

Company Secretary in practice 
SD/- 

Sarada Putcha 
M. No.: A21717 

C.P. No.: 8735 
 
 

06.09.2021 
Hyderabad 
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Annexure – II 
 

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3)(M) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 8 OF 

THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014 

 
(A) Conservation of energy-  
 
(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Nil 

 

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: Nil 

 

(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment: Nil 

 

(B) Technology absorption-  

 

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption: Nil 

 

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substi-

tution: Nil 

 

Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows:  

 

Total Foreign exchange Outgo: Nil 

Total Foreign exchange earned: Nil 

 

 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

SD/- 

RAMABHOTLA SRINIVASA SUDHISH 

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00027816 
 

06.09.2021 

Hyderabad 

 

 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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Annexure – III 
FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
as on the financial year ended on 31-03-2021 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
I. REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS: 

 

CIN L52110TG1985PLC051404 

Registration Date May 10, 1985 

Name of the Company Colorchips New Media Limited (formerly known as Milli-

toons Entertainment Limited) 

Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by Shares/  

Indian Non-Government Company 

Address of the Registered office and contact 

details 

 

House No. 8-3-833/85 & 85A, Plot No. 85, Phase 1, Ka-

malapuri Colony, Hyderabad TG 500073 IN 

Contact:  040 6535 9666 

Email id: info@colorchipsindia.com 

Whether listed company        Yes – listed on BSE 

Name, Address and Contact details of Regis-

trar and Transfer Agent, if any 

Kfin Technologies Private Limited 

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, Financial 

District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad – 500032, Telangana. 

Contact No.: 040 - 67161500  

E-Mail: einward.ris@karvy.com 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 
Business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company 

 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

 

Sl. No Name and 

Address of 

The company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 

Subsidiary/ 

Associate 

% of 

shares 

Held 

Applicable 

Section 

   Subsidiary Company 100% - - - - - 

Sl. No Name and Description of 

main products/ services 

NIC Code of the 

Product/ service 

% Total turnover of the 

company 

1 Digital Media 5911 100% 

mailto:info@colorchipsindia.com
mailto:einward.ris@karvy.com
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)  

 
(i) Category-wise Share Holding 

 
Category of 

Shareholders 
No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year [As on 

31-March-2020] 
No. of Shares held at the end of the year [As on 31-

March-2021] 
% 

Change 
during 

the 
year 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physi-
cal 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

A. Promoters                   

(1) Indian                   

a) Individual/ 
HUF 

5006094 - 5006094 29.43 5006094 - 5006094 29.43 - 

b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - - 

c) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - - 

d) Bodies Corp. 7730471 - 7730471 45.45 7730471 - 7730471 45.45 - 

e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

f) Any other - - - - - - - - - 

Sub Total (A) 
(1) 

12736565  12736565 74.88 12736565  12736565 74.88 - 

  
  

          

(2) Foreign               

a) NRI Individu-
als 

- - - - - - - - - 

b) Other Indi-
viduals 

- - - - - - - - - 

c) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - - 

d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

e) Any other - - - - - - - - - 

Sub Total (A) 
(2) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Total (A) 12736565  12736565 74.88 12736565  12736565 74.88 - 

B. Public 
Shareholding 

              

1. Institutions                   

a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - - 

b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - - 

c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - - 

d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - - 

e) Venture Capi-
tal Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

- - - - - - - - - 

g) FIIs - - - - - - - - - 

 h) Foreign Ven-
ture Capital 

Funds 

- 
- 

- - - - - - - - 
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i) Others (speci-
fy) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Sub-total 
(B)(1):- 

- - - - - - - - - 

                    

2. Non-
Institutions 

                  

a) Bodies Corp.                   

i) Indian 3936925 - 3936925 23.14 4060080 - 4060080 23.87 0.73 

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - - 

b) Individuals - - - - - - - - - 

i) Individual 
shareholders 

holding nominal 
share capital 

upto Rs. 1 lakh 

117717 1990 119707 0.70 151870 1990 153860 0.90 0.2 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 

holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 1 

lakh 

215300 0 215300 1.27 55300 0 55300 0.33 -0.94 

c) Others (speci-
fy) 

- - - - - - - -  

Non-Resident 
Indians 

69 0 69 0 69 0 69 0 0 

Overseas Cor-
porate Bodies 

- 
- 

- - - - - - -  

Foreign Nation-
als 

- - - - - - - -  

Clearing Mem-
bers 

1334 - 1334 0.01 4026 - 4026 0.02 0.01 

Trusts  - - - - - - -  

Foreign Bodies - 
D R 

 - - - - - - -  

Sub-total 
(B)(2):- 

4271345 1990 4273335 25.12  1990    

Total Public (B) 4271345 1990 4273335 25.12 4271345 1990 4273335 25.12 - 

C. Shares held 
by Custodian 

for GDRs 
&ADRs 

- - - - - - - - - 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

17007910 1990 17009900 100 17007910 1990 17009900 100 - 
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters  
    

 

 
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding: NIL 
 

 
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 

GDRs and ADRs): 
 

S. No Shareholder’s 

Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the year as 

on 31st March 2020 

Shareholding at the end of the year on 

31st March 2021 

 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares 

of the 

company 

%of Shares 

Pledged / 

Encumbered to 

total shares 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of 

the com-

pany 

%of Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbered 

to total 

shares 

% 

change 

 

1 Ramabhotla Srinivasa 

Sudhish 

5006084 29.43 - 5006084 29.43 - - 

2 Sree Lakshmi 

Ramabhotla 

10 0.00 - 10 0.00 - - 

3 Ravikaanth Portfolio 

Services Private Lim-

ited 

7730471 45.45 - 7730471 45.45 - - 

TOTAL 12736565 74.88 - 12736565 74.88 - - 

S. No Name of the Shareholder 

Shareholding at the be-

ginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of the 

company 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares of the 

company 

1.  

Locero Media & Consulting Private Limited# 1489962 8.76 - - 

Change during the year   (1489962) (8.76) Nil Nil 

At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil 

2.  

Tranello Info Solutions Private Limited# 1487018 8.74 - - 

Change during the year (1487018) (8.74) Nil Nil 

At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil 

3.  

Viniato Advisors Private Limited 833667 4.90 - - 

Change during the year 3218070 18.92 4051737 23.82 

At the end of the year 4051737 23.82 4051737 23.82 

4.  
A S Kameshwar Rao# 160000 0.94 - - 

Change during the year Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil 

5.  

Karvy Stock Broking Limited# 113814 0.68 - - 

Change during the year (113773) 0.68 41 0.00 

At the end of the year 41 0.00 41 0.00 

6.  

Prabhakar Rao Mandava 55300 0.325 - - 

Change during the year Nil Nil Nil Nil 

At the end of the year 55300 0.325 55300 0.325 

7.  

Mangesh Vijay Shelar* Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Change during the year 15139 0.089 15139 0.089 

At the end of the year 15139 0.089 15139 0.089 

8.  

Interface financial Services ltd 7398 0.04 - - 

Change during the year - - - - 

At the end of the year 7398 0.04 7398 0.04 

9.  

Lanka V N Muralidhar 7500 0.04 - - 

Change during the year (125) 0.00 7375 0.04 

At the end of the year 7375 0.04 7375 0.04 

10.  

Daniel Geevarghese* Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Change during the year Nil Nil Nil Nil 

At the end of the year 5917 0.03 5917 0.03 

11.  

Kaushika Hemant Khajanchi 5619 0.03 - - 

Change during the year Nil Nil 5619 0.03 

At the end of the year 5619 0.03 5619 0.03 

12.  

Manoj Ashok Kumar Bharakhada*  Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Change during the year Nil Nil Nil Nil 

At the end of the year 4478 0.02 4478 0.02 

13.  

Hiraben Ratilal Modi* 3400 0.`01 3400 0.01 

Change during the year Nil Nil Nil Nil 

At the end of the year 3400 0.`01 3400 0.01 

14.  

Kishan Narayanprasad Agarwal* 2600 0.01 2600 0.01 

Change during the year Nil Nil Nil Nil 

At the end of the year 2600 0.01 2600 0.01 

* Marked shareholders were not present in the list of top ten shareholders as on 01.04.2020 and are reflecting in 
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESS 

 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

Amount in INR 

the above list since they are in the top ten list as on 31.03.2021.  

# Marked shareholders ceased to be in the list of top ten shareholders as on 31.03.2021, however they are reflected 

in the above list since they were present in the top ten list as on 01.04.2020. 

S. No For each of the Directors and KMP 

Shareholding at the beginning of 

the year 

Cumulative Shareholding dur-

ing the year 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares  

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares  

1 Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish     

At the beginning of the year 5006084 29.43 5006084 29.43 

Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL NIL 

At the end of the year 5006084 29.43 5006084 29.43 

2 RLVN Kishore Siram     

At the beginning of the year 732 0.0043 732 0.0043 

Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL NIL 

At the end of the year 732 0.0043 732 0.0043 

3 Krishna priya Vincent     

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes during the year - - - - 

At the end of the year  - - - - 

4 Srinivas Murthy Banda     

At the beginning of the year - - - - 

Changes during the year - - - - 

At the end of the year - - - - 

5 Srinivas Rao Kakkera     

At the beginning of the year 306 0.00 306 0.00 

Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL NIL 

At the end of the year 306 0.00 306 0.00 

 Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 

Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of     



__________________________________________COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
 

33 36thAnnual Report 2020-21  

 

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 
 

Sl. 

No 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount 

 

 

1. 

Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 

17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 

Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla 3,60,000/- 

 

 

- 

 

2. Stock Option - - 

3. Sweat Equity - - 

4. Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify… 

- - 

5. Others, please specify - - 

Total (A) - - 

Ceiling as per the Act  3,60,000/- 

 
B. Remuneration to other directors: 

 
S.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount 

1.  Independent Directors  - 

the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 

NIL 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

NIL 

 

 

NIL 

 

Total (I + ii + iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Change in Indebtedness during the 

financial year 

• Addition 

• Reduction 

 

NIL 
13,95,000 

 

NIL 
13,95,000 

Net Change NIL 13,95,000 NIL 13,95,000 

Indebtedness at the end of the fi-

nancial year 

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 

NIL 

 

13,95,000 

 

NIL 

 

13,95,000 

Total (I + ii + iii) NIL 13,95,000 NIL 13,95,000 
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• Fee for attending board / committee 

meetings 

• Commission 

• Others, please specify 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 Total (1) - 

2. Other Non-Executive Directors 

• Fee for attending board / committee 

meetings 

• Commission 

• Others, please specify (Salary) 

- 

 Total (2) - 

 Total (B) = (1+2) - 

 Total Managerial Remuneration - 

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act N.A. - 

 
C. Remuneration to KMP Other Than MD/Manager/WTD 

   
S.No Particulars of Remuneration KMP Total Amount 

 

 

 

 

1. 

 

 

Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained 

in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 

Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) In-

come-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under sec-

tion 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

Swathi Mandava Srinivasa Rao   

CS CFO  

 

 

1,50,000 

 

 

3,36,000 

 

 

4,86,000 

2. Stock Option - - - 

3. Sweat Equity - - - 

4. Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify… 

- - - 

5. Others, please specify - - - 

Total (A) 1,50,000 3,36,000 4,86,000 

Ceiling as per the Act N.A. - 
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

 

Type Section of 

The Com-

panies 

Act 

Brief 

Description 

Details of 

Penalty / Punishment/ 

Compounding 

fees imposed 

Authority [RD / 

NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal made, 

if any 

(give Details) 

Penalty - - - - - 

Punishment - - - - - 

Compounding - - - - - 

 OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty - - - - - 

Punishment - - - - - 

Compounding - - - - - 

 
 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

SD/- 

RAMABHOTLA SRINIVASA SUDHISH 
CHAIRMAN &MANAGING DIRECTOR 
DIN:00027816 
 
Date: 06.09.2021 
Place: Hyderabad 
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Annexure – IV 
 

Disclosures under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 

 

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each di-

rector to the median remuneration of the 

employees of the company: 

 
No remuneration was paid to directors dur-

ing the year under review. 

 
2. ii. The percentage increase in remuneration 

of each director, Chief Financial Officer, 

Chief Executive officer, Company Secretary 

or manager, if any, in the Financial Year: 

 
There was no increase in the salaries paid 

to Chief Financial Officer of the Company. 

 
The remuneration currently being paid to 

CFO is in line with the industry standards. 

There were no exceptional circumstances 

for increase in the managerial remunera-

tion of any person. 

 
3. The median remuneration of employees' of 

the Company during the financial year  

 

There has been an increase of 30% median 

remuneration of the employees in the fi-

nancial year. 

 
4. There were 14 Permanent employees on 

the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 

2021. 

 
5. Average percentile increases already made 

in the salaries of employees other than the 

managerial personnel in the last financial 

year and its comparison with the percentile 

increase in the managerial remuneration 

and justification thereof and point out if 

there are any exceptional circumstances for 

increase in the managerial remuneration: 

 
The Company had not paid any salaries to 

managerial personnel. There was no in-

crease in the salaries of employees. How-

ever, the Company has hired new talent 

who were paid remuneration as per the in-

dustry standards. 

 
Further, the remuneration currently being 

paid to CFO is in line with the industry 

standards. There were no exceptional cir-

cumstances for increase in the managerial 

remuneration of any person. 

 
6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per 

the remuneration policy of the Company: 

 
The Company has not paid any remunera-

tion to directors during the year under re-

view. 

 
There are no employees who are in receipt 
of remuneration more than Rs. One Crore 
and Two Lakh per annum or Rs. Eight Lakhs 
and Fifty Thousand per month. 

 
Statement of Particulars of Employees Pur-
suant to Provisions of Rule 5(2) of Section 
197(12) of the Companies Act 2013 read 
with Companies (Appointment and Remu-
neration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014, is as shown under.
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Top 10 Employees in terms of remuneration:  

 

Name Age Qualifi-

cation 

Designa-

tion 

Date of 

commence-

ment of em-

ployment 

Experi-

ence 

Gross 

(years) 

Nature 

of 

em-

ploy-

ment 

Remunera-

tion Per 

annum 

Previous Em-

ployment 

Rela-

tive of 

Direc-

tor If 

any 

V. Giridhar 61 M.Com Manager 0.1.11.2019 33 Full 

Time 

4,80,000 United Health 

Systems (P) Ltd 

N.A. 

R. Ravikaanth 24 - Claims 

Officer 

01.12.2020 - Full    

Time 

4,80,000 - Yes 

K. Srinivasa Rao    50 B.Com CFO 23.11.2017  12 years Full 

Time 

3,36,000 Narne Net-

works Pvt Ltd 

N.A. 

T Narasimha Rao 39 MCA SEO 24-Mar-21 12 years Full 

Time 

2,40,000 Adina Data 

Services Pvt 

Ltd 

N.A. 

P. Naveen Kumar  33 Inter Editor 14.10.2019 5 years Full 

Time 

1,80,000 RK News  N.A. 

M. Samuel 29 B.Tech Security 11.02.2020 8 years Full 

Time 

1,80,000 Huss Enter-

tainments P 

Ltd 

N.A. 

P. Hemant Kumar 24 Inter Editor 01.03.2021 5 years Full 

Time 

1,80,000 Nakshatra 

Media Produc-

tion LLP 

N.A. 

V. Vinod Kumar 24 B.Tech SEO 12.08.2020 6 years Full 

Time 

1,68,000 CERO Tech 

Solutions  

N.A. 

S. Sreenadh 28 B.Tech SEO 09.02.2021 7 years Full 

Time 

1,68,000 Nakshatra 

Media Produc-

tion LLP 

N.A. 

K. Hemanth Rao 31 B.Zc Editor 27.08.2018 3 years Full 

Time 

1,44,000 Hybiz TV N.A. 

 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

SD/- 

RAMABHOTLA SRINIVAS 

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00027816 

 

06.09.2021  

Hyderabad 
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Annexure V 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
Business Review:  
 
The main focus of the Company is production 

of films, domestic productions in the space of 

theatrical, web, TV and launching channels on 

new technologies. The Company already owns 

Digital Channels. The Company has rich re-

sources of IPR’s. The year 2020 has been a 

challenging year for the global economy 

which reduced the growth in 2020 to -3.4% to 

-7.6% with a recovery of 4.2% to 5.6% pro-

jected for 2021. 

From the beginning of 2020 the globe had to 

face a Black swan event - COVID-19. Panic 

stricken governments across the world im-

plemented partially thought through 

measures like isolations, lockdown and wide-

spread closures to slowdown the spread of 

the virus to protect lives and allow health care 

systems to cope. However, this brought eco-

nomic activity across the globe to a complete 

halt and the global economy is projected to 

contract sharply by 3.4% to -7.6% in 2020, 

much worse than the 2008-09 financial crisis. 

It is believed that the contraction as slightly 

improved and at present it is in control.  

The Indian economy which was already reel-

ing from a slowdown due to the first wave of 

COVID -19 has also been hugely affected by 

the Second wave of COVID -19 pandemic. The 

Telangana State government imposed a lock-

down for 10 days with relaxation for all the 

activities from 6 am to 10 pm starting from 

May 12 with further extensions. Indian econ-

omy grew by 0.4% in Q3 with two straight 

quarters of GDP contraction of 24.4% in Q1 

and 8% in Q2 and India’s GDP contracts 7.3% 

for the FY21, grew by 1.6% in Q4. While the 

Second wave lockdown has slowdown both 

the demand as well as the supply side of the 

economy, its effects will continue to send 

consumption shocks for some time as job and 

wage losses impact the middle classes. India’s 

unemployment rate was 6.9% in February 

2021, down from 7.8% in 2020, indicating that 

the unemployment rate in the country had 

returned to pre-Covid levels. 

 

Even when the lockdown regulations are 

eased post June end, issues like labor availa-

bility as well as the possibility of supply chain 

disruptions will affect sectors such as manu-

facturing and construction before they can 

run at normal efficiency. Sectors like Tourism, 

Hospitality and Aviation will continue to be 

under stress as COVID-19 will change habits 

and the way of life for everyone. 

 
Media and Entertainment Industry: 
 
Indian Media and Entertainment industry is 

estimated to grow by 9% to reach ` $24 billion 

in 2021 from ` $18 billion in 2020. Digital me-

dia overtook filmed entertainment in current 

year to become the third largest segment of 

the M&E sector; next year M&E will see a 

growth of $29 billion. 

 

Television held the top slot in M&E contribu-

tion at 43% and is expected to grow at 14.7% 

over the next five years. Television advertising 

saw 7% growth in the year on the back of 

sports. While subscription revenues grew by 

7.5% despite a fall in active paid subscriptions, 

due to end user price increases by average 

25%. Print media has de-grown 36% in 2020 

due to the impact of COVID-19. Print’s reve-

nue declines were led by a 41% fall in adver-

tising and a 24% fall in circulation revenues. 

English language and metro newspapers were 

hit harder and struggled to get back their cir-

culation post the pandemic, while regional 
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language newspapers recovered a larger por-

tion of their lost circulation. Print companies 

implemented significant cost reduction 

measures to achieve between 25% and 40% 

efficiencies, a significant portion of which can 

continue in the years ahead. Transformation 

in the print segment is expected to be in the 

areas of product realignment, revenue trans-

formation, cost intelligence and digital de-

marcation. 

 
Digital leading growth: 
 

Digital advertising grew at 27% driven by in-

creased consumption of content on digital 

platforms and marketers’ tilt towards meas-

urability and performance. Digital subscription 

grew at 49% in 2020 as the pandemic and the 

consequent lockdown reduced fresh content 

on television, online sports went behind a pay 

wall and the pandemic forced much of the 

population for longer periods indoors. Paid 

OTT subscriptions crossed 50 million for the 

first time in 2020. Digital advertising stayed 

stable on the back of increased allocation of 

ad spends by advertisers who accelerated 

their investments in digital sales channels. 

SME advertisers continued to increase their 

spends on digital advertising and experiment-

ed more with online e-commerce platforms. 

 
Outlook: 
 
Covid-19 pandemic will have huge negative 

impact on all industries including the Media 

and Entertainment industry since ad-spend 

pressure will continue to linger on the back of 

weak economy and lower domestic consump-

tion, but there will be a progressive swing in 

all industries post pandemic. 

 
Internal Control System and their adequacy: 
 
The Company through its management is re-

sponsible for establishing and maintaining 

adequate internal control over financial re-

porting commensurate with its size and na-

ture of business. Our internal control systems 

are effective to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of our financial re-

porting and the preparation of our financial 

statements for external purposes in accord-

ance with the generally accepted principles of 

accounting. The internal control systems pro-

vide for well-defined policies, guidelines, au-

thorizations and approval procedures.  

 
Opportunities: 
 
The way in which we consume news and en-

tertainment has changed dramatically over 

the past decade, creating both challenges and 

opportunities for traditional broadcasters. 

Think about it: Millennial spend more time 

streaming content than watching it on televi-

sion, and more than 20 percent of them are 

viewing shows on their mobile devices.  

 
The following are the opportunities: 
 

 The rising interest in shorter forms of con-

tent such as serialized web and YouTube 

segments that are a mere six to ten 

minutes in length., 

 

 Content creators have a relationship with 

the end consumer like never before and 

derived insights about users allow for con-

tent and ads to be more personalized. 

 Companies that can figure out how to 

push discovery of their content to con-

sumers or help them discover it for them-

selves will have a leg up in this competi-

tive space. 

 
Threats: 
 
1. Competition from other countries like 

Taiwan, Philippines, Korea and China; 

2. Ever changing technology; 
3. Lack of awareness in foreign countries; 
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4. Inadequate funding for capex and invest-

ment in manpower; 

5. Lack of support from government. 
 
Challenges, Risks and Concerns: 
 
Digitization forms a new business frontier, 

with geographical barriers to trade in Asia be-

ing leapfrogged by technology. The rapid 

growth of both domestic and cross-border e-

commerce, and particularly smart phone-

focused mobile commerce (m-commerce) has 

created real-time access to previously inac-

cessible markets across Asia. It has also cata-

lyzed entire new business models and value 

chains, and added speed and dynamism to 

both B2B and B2C procurement processes. As 

a result, individual entrepreneurs and tech 

start-ups as well as regional and multinational 

firms can utilize a multiplicity of channels to 

interact with existing, newly acquired and 

prospective customers and clients at any time 

of the day or night. But the catalytic impact of 

digitization also brings unique challenges. Cut-

ting through the cluttered desert of data en-

gages the region’s brightest analytical and 

marketing minds, while cross-border trading 

and trading in untapped areas within the 

same country can create unexpected logisti-

cal, distribution and after-sales service chal-

lenges.  

As a result, the quest to seamlessly manage 

digital and traditional channels is becoming 

more complex and more resource-intensive, 

and choosing a specialist Market Expansion 

Services partner to help deliver real competi-

tive advantage is a critical business decision. 

 
Discussion on Financial Performance with 

respect to Operational Performance: 

 
During the year under review the Company 

has achieved a turnover of Rs.2,35,90,668/-, 

profit / loss after tax for the current financial 

year was Rs. (3,76,51,591)/-. The paid-up capi-

tal of the Company as on March 31, 2021 is 

Rs.17,00,99,000/- comprising of 1,70,09,900 

equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 

 
Human Resources Development and  

Industrial Relations: 

 

The Company firmly believes that Human As-

sets are more critical than physical and finan-

cial assets as they are the ones who manage 

and sustain the growth of physical and finan-

cial assets of the company. The Company is 

well on its way in establishing an integrated 

system of workforce, which endeavors to de-

velop the capability of its employees that 

clearly aligns with the business objectives and 

performance. Further, we also encourage indi-

vidual and team awards to sustain and institu-

tionalize the various workforce practices. This 

helped in giving lots of encouragement to the 

workforce who have been striving hard to 

achieve various goals. 

 
Cautionary Statement: 
 
Statements in this Management Discussion 

and Analysis describing the Company’s objec-

tive, projections, estimates and expectations 

may be ‘forward looking statements’ within 

the meaning of applicable laws and regula-

tions.  Certain observations made on the in-

dustry and other players also reflect on opin-

ion by the management and the management 

accepts no liability on such opinions.  Actual 

results might differ materially from those ei-

ther expressed or implied. 

 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

SD/- 

RAMABHOTLA SRINIVASA SUDHISH 

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00027816 

 
06.09.2021 
Hyderabad 
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       Annexure VI                                 
FORM NO. AOC-2 

  (Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies  
          (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

 
Form for disclosure of particulars of con-
tracts/arrangements entered into by the 
Company with related parties referred to in 
sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length 
transactions under third proviso thereto. 
 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or 

transactions not at arm’s length basis: 
 

There were no contracts or arrangements 
or transactions entered into during the 
year ended 31st March, 2021, which were 
not at arm’s length basis. 

 
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or 
transactions at arm’s length basis: 
 
     The details of contracts or arrangements or 

transactions at arm’s length basis for the 
year ended 31st March, 2021, are as fol-
lows: 

 
 
 
 

  

Name of 
the Re-
lated 
Party 

Relationship Nature of 
Transaction 

Transaction Val-
ue Rupees 

Balance Out-
standing – 
Receivables / 
(-) Payables 
as on date of 
Balance 
Sheet Rupees 

Amount 
written 
off / 
back 

Vega Music Pri-
vate Limited 

A Company in which 
Directors are inter-
ested 

Channel Partners 21,32,248 76,148 Nil 

R S Sudhish Managing Director Salaries 3,60,000 0  
Nil 

R Ravikanth Relative of Director Salaries 1,20,000 0  
Nil 

R Sree Lakshmi Relative of Director Salaries 3,00,000 0  
Nil 

K. Srinivasa Rao CFO Salaries 2,97,733 0  
Nil 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 

SD/- 

RAMABHOTLA SRINIVAS SUDHISH 

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 00027816 

 

06.09.2021 

Hyderabad 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

1. Company’s philosophy on Code of Gov-

ernance: 

 

Over the years, the Company has shown a 

commitment towards effective corporate 

governance and has always been at the 

forefront of benchmarking its internal sys-

tems and policies with global practices. 

The Company believes in showing a 

greater degree of responsibility and ac-

countability. It is committed to provide 

fair, transparent and equitable treatment 

to all its stakeholders. 

 

 At Colorchips, we have always sought to 

be a value driven organization, where our 

growth and success is directed by our val-

ues. A report on Corporate Governance as 

required by the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-

tions, 2015 is as under:  

2. Board of Directors  

 

The composition of Board is in conso-

nance with the requirements of SEBI (List-

ing Obligations and Disclosure Require-

ments) Regulations, 2015. As on 31st 

March, 2021, Board of Colorchips consist-

ed of 4 members. Out of the four direc-

tors, two are Independent Directors, one 

Non-executive - Non-Independent Direc-

tor and one Promoter director of the 

Company. The names and categories of 

Directors, their attendance at the Board 

Meetings held during the year and at the 

last Annual General Meeting (AGM) held 

on 30th September, 2020, and also the 

number of Directorships and committee 

positions held by them in public limited 

companies are as follows: 

 

Membership/Chairmanship of Audit Committees and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 

Name of the Director Category Directorship and 

names of other 

listed entities and 

category of Direc-

torship 

Directorships 
in other Indi-

an Public 
Companies  

Mem-
berships 
held in 
com-
mit-

tees* 

Chair-
manships 

held in 
commit-

tees* 

Relation-
ship be-

tween di-
rectors 
interse 

Mr. Ramabhotla Srinivasa 

Sudhish (DIN: 00027816) 

Promoter 
- - 2 - NA 

Ms. Krishnapriya Vincent 

(DIN 07443638) 

Non-Executive 

- Independent  
- - - 1 NA 

Mr. Srinivasa Murthy Banda 

(DIN 03165686) 

Non-Executive 

- Independent  
- - 1 1 NA 

Mr. RLVN Kishore Siram 

(DIN: 08208141) 

Non-Executive 

– Non-

Independent  

- - 1 - NA 
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3. Number of board meetings and attend-

ance of the directors at meetings of the 

board and at the last annual general 

meeting 

 
The Board of Directors met Five times 

during the year under review on 31st July, 

2020, 4th September, 2020, 03rd October, 

2020, 14th November, 2020, and on 13th 

February, 2021. The Requisite quorum 

was present for all the Meetings. The 

Board met at least once in a calendar 

quarter and the maximum time gap be-

tween any two Meetings was not more 

than one hundred and twenty days. These 

Meetings were well attended. The 35th 

Annual General Meeting was held on 30th 

September, 2020. The attendance of the 

Directors at these Meetings was as under:  

 

Name of the Di-
rector 

Number of 
Board Meet-
ing Attended 

Attend-
ance at 
the last 
AGM 

Mr. Ramabhotla 
Srinivasa Sudhish  

5 Yes 

Ms. Krishnapriya 
Vincent 

5 Yes 

Mr. Srinivasa 
Murthy Banda 

5 Yes 

Mr. RLVN Kishore 
Siram 

5 Yes 

 
4. Number of shares held by directors 
 

Name of the Direc-
tor 

Designation No. of 
Shares 
held 

Mr. Ramabhotla 
Srinivasa Sudhish  

Chairman & 
MD 

50,06,0
84 

Ms. Krishnapriya 
Vincent 

Director Nil 

Mr. Srinivasa 
Murthy Banda 

Director Nil 

Mr. RLVN Kishore 
Siram 

Director 732 

 

5. Skills / Expertise / Competencies of the 

Board of Directors 

 
The following is the list of core skills / ex-

pertise /competencies identified by the 

Board of Directors that are required in the 

context of the Company's business and 

that the said skills are available with the 

Board Members: 

 

 Knowledge on Company's businesses poli-

cies and culture (including the Mission, 

Vision and Values) major risks / threats 

and potential opportunities and 

knowledge of the industry in which the 

Company operates. 

 

 Behavioral skills - attributes and compe-

tencies to use their knowledge and skills 

to contribute effectively to the growth of 

the Company. 

 

 Business Strategy, Sales & Marketing, 
Corporate Governance, Forex Manage-
ment, Administration, Decision making. 

 

 Financial and management skills 
 

 Technical/Professional skills and special-
ized knowledge in relation to Company’s 
business. 
 

6. Meeting Of Independent Directors 
 

As stipulated by the Code of Independent 

Directors under the Act and the Listing 

Regulations, one Meeting of Independent 

Directors was held during the year. 

 

This Meeting was conducted to enable In-

dependent Directors to discuss matters 

relating to Company's affairs and put 

forth their views without the presence of 

Non-Independent Directors and members 

of the Management. At these Meeting, 

the Independent Directors reviewed the 



_________________________________________COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
 

44 36thAnnual Report 2020-21  

 

performance of Non-Independent Direc-

tors and the Board as a whole, reviewed 

the performance of the Chairman of the 

Company, taking into account the views 

of Executive Directors, assessed the quali-

ty, quantity and timeliness of the flow of 

information between the Management 

and the Board and its Committees which 

is necessary for the Board to effectively 

and reasonably perform and discharge 

their dues. All the Independent Directors 

were present at the Meeting. 

 

In the opinion of the board, the inde-

pendent directors fulfill the conditions 

specified in these regulations and are in-

dependent of the management. 

 
7. Performance Evaluation  

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Com-

panies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obliga-

tions and Disclosure Requirements) Reg-

ulations, 2015, a formal evaluation of the 

performance of the Boards, its commit-

tees and of individual directors has been 

made and also the evaluation of the 

working of its Audit, Nomination and 

Remuneration and Compliance Commit-

tees has been done. 

 

A structured questionnaire was prepared 

after taking into consideration inputs re-

ceived from the Directors, covering vari-

ous aspects of the Board’s functioning 

such as adequacy of the composition of 

the Board and its Committees, Board cul-

ture, execution and performance of spe-

cific duties, obligations and governance. 

 

A separate exercise was carried out to 

evaluate the performance of individual 

Directors including the Chairman of the 

Board, who were evaluated on parame-

ters such as level of engagement and 

contribution, independence of judgment, 

safeguarding the interest of the Compa-

ny and its minority shareholders etc. The 

Performance evaluation of the Inde-

pendent Directors was carried out by the 

entire Board. The performance evalua-

tion of the Chairman and the Non Inde-

pendent Directors was carried out by the 

Independent Directors who also re-

viewed the performance of the Secretar-

ial Department. The Directors expressed 

their satisfaction with the evaluation 

process. 

 
8. Familiarization Programme 

 
At the time of appointing a Director, a 

formal letter of appointment is given, 

which inter alia explains the role, func-

tion, dues and responsibilities expected 

from a Director of the Company. The Di-

rector is also explained in detail the Com-

pliance required from him under Compa-

nies Act, 2013, the Listing Regulations and 

other various statutes and an affirmation 

is obtained. Further, on an ongoing basis 

as a part of Agenda of Board / Committee 

Meetings, briefings are regularly made to 

the Independent Directors on various 

matters inter-alia covering the Company's 

and its subsidiaries businesses and opera-

tions, industry and regulatory updates, 

strategy, finance, role, rights, responsibili-

ties of the Independent Directors under 

various statutes and other relevant mat-

ters The details of the familiarization Pro-

gramme for Directors are available on the 

Company's website at the link: 

www.colorchipsindia.com/investor-

relations 

 
9. Committees of the Board 

 
Your Company has three Board level 

Committees - Audit Committee, Nomina-

tion and Remuneration Committee, 

http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investor-relations
http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investor-relations
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Stakeholders' Relationship Committee. 

All decisions pertaining to the constitu-

tion of Committees, appointment of 

members and fixing of terms of service 

for Committee Members are taken by 

the Board of Directors. Details on the 

role and composition of these Commit-

tees, including the number of Meetings 

held during the financial year and the re-

lated attendance, are provided below: 

 

i) Audit Committee 

The Company has a qualified and inde-

pendent Audit committee and consists of 

2 Independent Directors, who shall pro-

vide assistance to the Board of Directors 

in fulfilling its responsibilities. 

 

The composition of the Audit committee 

is in accordance with the requirements of 

the Regulation under Securities and Ex-

change Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-

tions, 2015 and also Section 177 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 and 7 of 

Companies (Meetings of Board and its 

Powers) Rules, 2014.  

 

The Audit Committee meets regularly as 

required and exercises its powers in ac-

cordance with the framework define by 

the Board. The terms of reference of the 

Audit Committee are as set out by the 

Board which is in accordance with the 

aforesaid provisions. 

 

During the year under review, four meet-

ings of the Committee were held on 31st 

July, 2020, 4th September, 2020, 14th No-

vember, 2020, and on 13th February, 

2021. The gap between two meetings did 

not exceed one hundred and Twenty 

days. There were no changes in the con-

stitution of the Audit Committee. The 

composition of the Audit Committee and 

the details of meetings attended by each 

of the members are given below: 

 

 

The terms of reference of the Audit Commit-

tee are as under: 

 

1. Overview of Company's financial report-

ing process and disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial 

statements are correct, sufficient and 

credible. 

 

2. Recommending to the Board, the ap-

pointment, reappointment and if re-

quired, the replacement or removal of 

auditors and fixation of audit fee. 

 

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors 

for any other services rendered by them. 

 

4. Reviewing, with the management, the 

annual financial statements before sub-

mission to the Board for approval, with 

particular reference to: 

 
i. Matters required to be included in the 

Director's Responsibility Statement to be 

included in the Board's report in terms of 

clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 

of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Name of the 
Director 

Desig-
nation 

Category No of 
Meet-
ings 
at-
tended 

Ms. Krishnapriya 
Vincent Chair-

man 

Inde-
pendent 

Non exec-
utive 

4 

Mr. Srinivasa 
Murthy Banda Mem-

ber 

Inde-
pendent 

Non exec-
utive 

4 

Mr. Ramabhotla 
Srinivasa 
Sudhish  

Mem-
ber Executive 

4 
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ii. Changes, if any, in accounting policies 

and practices and reasons for the same. 

 

iii. Major accounting entries involving esti-

mates based on the exercise of judgment 

by management. 

 

iv. Significant adjustments made in the fi-

nancial statements arising out of audit 

finding. 

 

v. Compliance with listing and other legal 

requirements relating to financial state-

ments. 

 

vi. Disclosure of any related party transac-

tions. 

 

vii. Review of draft Auditors Report, in par-

ticular qualifications / remarks / observa-

tions made by the Auditors on the finan-

cial statements. 

 

viii. Management Discussion and Analysis of fi-

nancial conditions and results of opera-

tions. 

 
5. Review of Statement of significant related 

party transactions submitted by the man-

agement. 

 

6. Review of management letters/letters of 

internal control weaknesses issued by the 

statutory auditors. 

 

7. Review of internal audit reports relating 

to internal control weaknesses. 

 

8. Review of appointment, removal and 

terms of remuneration of the Internal Au-

ditor. 

 

9. Reviewing, with the management, the 

quarterly financial statements before 

submission to the Board for approval. 

10. Review of the financial statements of sub-

sidiary Companies. 

 

11. Review and monitor the auditor's inde-

pendence, performance, and effective-

ness of audit process. 

 

12. Approval or any subsequent modification 

of transactions of the Company with re-

lated pares. 

 

13. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the 

Company, wherever necessary. 

 

14. Evaluation of internal financial controls 

and risk management systems. 

 

15. To look into the reasons for substantial 

defaults in the payment to the sharehold-

ers (in case of non-payment of declared 

dividends) and creditors. 

 

16. Reviewing, with the management, the 

statement of uses / application of funds 

raised through an issue (public issue, 

rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the 

statement of funds utilized for purposes 

other than those stated in the offer doc-

ument/ prospectus/notice and the report 

submitted by the monitoring agency mon-

itoring the utilize of proceeds of a public 

or rights issue and making appropriate 

recommendations to the Board to take up 

steps in this matter. 

 

17. Reviewing, with the management, per-

formance of statutory and internal audi-

tors, adequacy of the internal control sys-

tem. 

 

18. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit 

function, if any, including the structure of 
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the internal audit department, staffing 

and seniority of the official heading the 

department, reporting structure coverage 

and frequency of internal audit. 

 
19. Discussion with internal auditors of any 

significant findings and follow up there 

on. 

 

20. Reviewing the risk management policies, 

practices and the findings of any internal 

investigations by the internal auditors into 

matters where there is suspected fraud or 

irregularity or a failure of internal control 

systems of a material nature and report-

ing the matter to the Board. 

 

21. Discussion with statutory auditors before 

the audit commences, about the nature 

and scope of audit as well as post audit 

discussion to ascertain any area of con-

cerns. 

 

22. To review the functioning of the Whistle 

Blower Mechanism. 

 

23. Approval of appointment / reappoint-

ment, remuneration of CFO (or any other 

person heading the finance function or 

discharging that function) after assessing 

the qualifications, experience & back-

ground, etc. of the candidate.  

 

24. Carrying out any other function as may be 

mentioned in the terms of reference of 

the Audit Committee. The Audit Commit-

tee discharges its functions and obliga-

tions on regular basis and on the occur-

rence of the events. 

 

ii) Nomination and Remuneration Commit-

tee 

 

The Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee of the Company has been 

constituted in accordance with the provi-

sions of Section 178 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 as well as in terms of Regulation 

19 of the Listing Regulations and compris-

es requisite number of Independent Di-

rectors. Mr. Srinivasa Murthy Banda non-

executive Independent Director is the 

Chairman of the Committee. 

 

The Committee met once during the year 

i.e., on 11th May, 2020.   

 

The composition of the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and the details 

of meetings attended by each of the 

members are given below: 

 

 

The terms of reference of the Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee are as under: 

 
1. Formulation of the criteria for determin-

ing qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a director and recom-

mend to the Board a policy, relating to 

the remuneration of the directors, key 

managerial personnel and other employ-

ees. 

Name of the 
Director 

Designa-
tion 

 Category No of 
Meet-
ings 
at-
tend-
ed 

Mr. Srinivasa 
Murthy Banda 

Chairman 

Inde-
pendent 

Non-
Executive 

1 

Ms. Krishnapriya 
Vincent 

Member 

Inde-
pendent 
Non ex-
ecutive 

1 

Mr. RLVN 
Kishore Siram 

Member 

Non-
Inde-

pendent 
Non ex-
ecutive 

     1 
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2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of 

Independent Directors and the Board. De-

vising a policy on Board diversity. 

 
3. Identifying persons who are qualified to 

become directors and who may be ap-

pointed in senior management in accord-

ance with the criteria laid down, and rec-

ommend to the Board the reappointment 

and removal. 

 
4. To recommend/review remuneration of 

Key Managerial Personnel based on their 

performance and defined assessment cri-

teria. 

 
5. To decide on the elements of remunera-

tion package of all the Key Managerial 

Personnel i.e. salary, benefits, bonus, 

stock options, pensions, etc. 

 
6. Recommendation of fee / compensation if 

any, to be paid to Non-Executive Direc-

tors, including Independent Directors of 

the Board. 

 
7. Payment / revision of remuneration pay-

able to Managerial Personnel. 

 
8. While approving the remuneration, the 

committee shall take into account finan-

cial position of the Company, trend in the 

industry, qualification, experience and 

past performance of the appointee. 

 
9. The Committee shall be in a position to 

bring about objectivity in determining the 

remuneration package while striking the 

balance between the interest of the Com-

pany and shareholders. 

10. Any other functions / powers / duties as 

may be entrusted by the Board from me 

to me. 

 

The Company has adopted a Policy relating to 

the remuneration for Directors, Key Manage-

rial Personnel and other employees of the 

Company which is disclosed on the website of 

the Company at 

thelinkww.colorchipsindia.com/investor-

relations. 

The committee under the guidance of Board 

has formulated the criteria and frame work 

for the performance evaluation of every Di-

rector of the Board including independent 

Directors and identified the ongoing training 

and education programs to ensure that the 

independent Directors are provided with ade-

quate information regarding the business, the 

industry and their legal responsibilities and 

dues 

 
Remuneration of Directors 
 
Non-Executive Directors: 
 
There were no pecuniary relationships or 

transactions of the Non-Executive Independ-

ent Directors vis-à-vis the Company 

 
Executive Directors: 
 
i) The Company has not paid Remuneration 

to its Directors. 

 

ii) Company has not granted any Stock op-

tions during the year. 

 

iii) Service contracts, notice period, sever-

ance fees: Company does not have any 

service contract with the Directors of the 

Company. 

 

iii) Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 

 

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 

has been formed in compliance of Regula-

tions under Securities and Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and pur-
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suant to Section 178(5) of the Companies 

Act, 2013. The Committee comprises of 

two Whole-time Directors and one Inde-

pendent Director. Mr. Srinivasa Murthy 

Banda, Independent Non-Executive Direc-

tor heads the committee. 

 

The terms of reference of the Stakehold-

ers’ Relationship Committee are as under: 

 

1. Resolving the grievances of the security 

holders of the Company including com-

plaints related to transfer/transmission of 

shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-

receipt of declared dividends, issue of 

new/duplicate certificates, general meet-

ings etc. 

 

2. Review of measures taken for effective 

exercise of voting rights by shareholders.  

 

3. Review of adherence to the service stand-

ards adopted by the Company in respect of 

various services being rendered by the 

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

 

4. Review of the various measures and initia-

tives taken by the Company for reducing 

the quantum of unclaimed dividends and 

ensuring timely receipt of dividend war-

rants/annual reports/statutory notices by 

the shareholders of the company. 

 

iv) Corporate social responsibility 

 

The provisions of section 135 of the com-

panies act, 2013 in connection with corpo-

rate social responsibility are not applicable 

to the company. 

 

v) Risk Management Policy 

 

        The Risk Management is overseen by the 

Audit Committee of the Company on a 

continuous basis. The Committee oversees 

Company’s process and policies for deter-

mining risk tolerance and review manage-

ment’s measurement and comparison of 

overall risk tolerance to established levels. 

There are no material risks which threaten 

the very existence of the company. 

 

10. General Body Meetings: 
 

i. Venue and time of the preceding of last three Annual General Meetings held: 

 

Financial 

Year Ended 

Date Day Venue Time Special Resolutions passed at the AGMs 

by the Shareholders 

March 31, 

2020 

30th Sep-

tember, 

2020 

Wednesday Through Video 

Conference 

(“VC”) / Other 

Audio-Visual 

Means (“OVAM”) 

11:30 

A.M. 

-- 

March 31, 

2019 

30th Septem-

ber, 2019 

Monday Registered office 

of the Company 

5.30 

P.M. 

                      -- 

March 31, 

2018 

24th Septem-

ber, 2018 

Monday Production cen-

tre    at Plot No 

85, Phase 1, Ka-

malapuri Colony, 

9:00 

A.M. 
1. Change of Name of the Company 

from Millitoons Entertainment Lim-

ited to Colorchips New Media Lim-

ited. 
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Hyderabad– 

500073 
2. Consolidate 10 (Ten) equity shares 

of the Company having face value of 

Re. 1/- (Rupee One only) each fully 

paid-up into 1 (One) equity share of 

face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten 

only) each fully paid-up. 

 

 

ii. Special resolutions moved at the AGM conducted on 24th September, 2018 were passed through 

e-voting and poll.  

iii. No special resolution was passed through Postal Ballot in FY 2018-19. 

iv. No special resolution was passed through Postal Ballot in FY 2019-20. 
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S.NO GENERAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS 

I Annual General 

Meeting Date, 

Time and Ven-

ue 

Thursday, 30th September, 2021 at 11.30 AM via. Video conferencing through ZOOM 

app: 

Link:  

 https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82279450540?pwd=SUsrSkZZMmhtN0RFY0ZJYlJ5RG5zQT09 

ID: 698 141 7921 & Password: c9GMnp 

Ii Date of Book 
Closure 

September 23, 2021 to September 30, 2021 (For the purpose of AGM). 

Iii Financial year 1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021. 

Iv Dividend Pay-

ment Date 

NA 

V Name and ad-

dress of the 

Stock Exchange 

BSE Ltd, Phiroze Jeejee bhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai -400001. 

Vi Listing on Stock 

Exchanges 

 

The Company has paid the annual listing fees for the year 2021-2022 to the above stock 

exchange. 

Vii Stock Code 

ISIN no. for 

both NSDL and 

CDSL 

540023 

INE621I01026 

Viii Registrar and 

Share Transfer 

Agents 

KFin Technologies Private Limited is the RTA of the Company. 

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hy-

derabad – 500032, Telangana. Contact No.: 040-67161500; E-

Mail: einward.ris@karvy.com 

Ix Share Transfer 

System 

As per SEBI circulars securities of listed companies can be transferred only in Demateri-

alized form and hence members are advised to Dematerialized the shares held by them 

for any transfer of shares. 

X Outstanding 

GDRs/ADRs/ 

Warrants or any 

Convertible In-

struments 

As on 31st March, 2021, the Company did not have any outstanding 

GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments 

Xi Address for the 

correspondence 

Mr. Srinivasa Rao Kakkera 

Compliance officer 

Colorchips New Media Limited 

Plot No 85, Phase 1, Kamalapuri Colony, Hyderabad– 500073, Telangana 

Email: info@colorchipsindia.com 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82279450540?pwd=SUsrSkZZMmhtN0RFY0ZJYlJ5RG5zQT09
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11. FINANCIAL REPORTING CALENDAR (INDICATIVE) 
 
Quarter ending 30th June, 2021   : First or Second Week of August, 2021 

Half-year ending 30th September, 2021  : Fourth Week of October, 2021 

Quarter ending 31st December, 2021  : Fourth Week of January, 2022 

Year ending 31st March, 2022   : First or second week of May, 2022 

 
12. PLANT LOCATION 

 
The Company owns 3 acres (i.e., 1,30,680sqft.) of land in IT SEZ, Vizag. 
 

13. MONTH-WISE MARKET PRICE DATA DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 
 

MONTH BSE 

High Low 

April 2020 13.15 10.10 

May 2020 10.75 9.01 

June 2020 10.22 8.80 

July 2020 9.24 7.13 

August 2020 7.15 6.80 

September 2020 7.05 5.55 

October 2020 5.51 4.84 

November 2020 4.84 4.40 

December 2020 7.84 4.62 

January 2021 8.87 8.23 

February 2021 10.50 9.00 

March 2021 24.83 10.00 

 

14. DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2021 
 

Sl. 

No. 

Nominal Value Amount in Rs. % of Total 

Capital 

No. of Share-

holders 

% of total 

Holders 

1. Upto 5000 6,92,040 0.406 1624 96.78 

2. 5001 to 10000 2,06,130 0.121 26 0.154 

3. 10001 to 20000 1,83,070 0.107 12 0.715 

4. 20001 to 30000 1,14,510 0.067 5 0.298 

5. 30001 to 40000 34,000 0.020 1 0.059 

6. 40001 to 50000 44,780 0.026 1 0.059 

7. 50001 to 100000 2,63,090 0.154 1 0.238 

8. 100000 and above 16,85,61,380 99.09 8 0.298 

Total 170099000 100 1678 100 
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15. DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY:  

 
As on 31st March, 2021, 99.99% % of the total No. of shares is in dematerialized form. There were 
no pending transfers as on 31st March, 2021. 

 

16. PERFORMANCE IN COMPARISON TO BROAD BASED INDICES SUCH AS BSE SENSEX: 
 

S. No. Month Colorchips Share Price Sensex Price 

1. April 30, 2020 10.1 33717.62 

2. May 31, 2020 9.74 32424.1 

3. June 30, 2020 9.24 34915.8 

4. July 31, 2020 7.13 37606.89 

5. August 31, 2020 7.05 38628.29 

6. September 30, 2020 5.55 37973.22 

7. October 31, 2020 4.84 39614.07 

8. November 30, 2020 4.4 44149.72 

9. December 31, 2020 7.84 47751.33 

10. January 31, 2021 8.87 46285.77 

11. February 28, 2021 9.5 49099.99 

12. March 31, 2021 24.8 49509.15 

17. OTHER DISCLOSURES 
 
i. Compliance with Governance Frame-

work  
 
The Company has complied with the re-
quirements of the Listing Regulations 

 
ii. Details on non-compliance by the Com-

pany, penalties and strictures imposed 

on the Company by stock Exchange or 

SEBI or any statutory authority, on any 

matter related to capital markets, dur-

ing the last three years 

 

The Company has complied with all re-

quirements specified under the Listing 

Regulations as well as other regulations 

and guidelines of SEBI. Consequently, 

there were no strictures or penalties im-

posed by either SEBI or Stock Exchanges 

or any statutory authority for non-

compliance of any matter related to the 

capital markets during the last three Fi-

nancial year. 

 
iii. Related Party Transactions  

 
During the Financial Year 2020-21, there 

were materially significant transactions 

or arrangements entered into between 

the Company and its Promoters, Direc-

tors or their Relatives or the Manage-

ment, Subsidiaries, etc., that may have 

potential conflict with the interests of 

the Company at large. Further, details of 

related party transactions are presented 

in Notes to Accounts in the Financial 

Statements section in the Annual Report 

and in Annexure VI. The Related Party 

policy is hosted in the website of the 

Company at the 

linkhttp://www.colorchipsindia.com/inve

storrelations. 

 

iv. Details of establishment of Vigil Mecha-
nism / Whistle Blower Policy. 

http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investorrelations
http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investorrelations
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The Company has complied with all re-

quirements specified under the Listing 

Regulations as well as other regulations 

and guidelines of SEBI. Consequently, 

there were no strictures or penalties im-

posed by either SEBI or Stock Exchanges 

or any statutory authority for non-

compliance of any matter related to the 

capital markets during the last three Fi-

nancial year. The Company has adopted a 

Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Poli-

cy and the same is uploaded on the web-

site of the Company. The whistleblowers 

may lodge their complaints/concern with 

the Officers designated under the Policy 

or with the Chairman of the Audit Com-

mittee, whose contact details are provid-

ed in the Whistle Blower Policy of the 

Company. The details of the Policy are ex-

plained in the Corporate Governance Re-

port and also posted on the website of 

the Company at the web link: 

http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investor

relations. 

 

v. Mandatory and non-mandatory re-

quirements 

 

The Company has complied with the 

mandatory requirements  

 

vi. Means of Communications  

 

 The Annual Report of the Company, the 

quarterly/half-yearly and the annual fi-

nancial results are displayed on the 

Company's website at 

www.colorchipsindia.com/investor-

relations. 

 

 The Company publishes its quarterly, 

half-yearly and annual results in (English) 

and any one of (in regional language) 

dailies. 

 

 The Company discloses to the Stock Ex-

change, all information required to be 

disclosed under the Listing Regulations 

including all material information of the 

Company and other price sensitive in-

formation. The Company also files vari-

ous compliances and other disclosures 

required to be filed electronically on the 

BSE Listing Centre of BSE Limited. 

 

 The Company's website 

www.colorchipsindia.com contains sepa-

rate dedicated section 'Investor Rela-

tions' where in full Annual Report is also 

available in a user friendly and download 

able format. 

 

vii. Code of Conduct for the Board & Senior 

Management Personnel 

 

The Company has laid down a Code of 

Conduct which has been effectively 

adopted by the Board Members and Sen-

ior Management Personnel of the Com-

pany. 

 

viii. Compliance Certificate from Auditors 

 

Certificate from Auditors of the Company 

M/s. S.N Murthy & Co., confirming com-

pliance with the conditions of Corporate 

Governance as stipulated Chapter IV of 

Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Re-

quirements) Regulations, 2015 is an-

nexed herewith. 

 

ix. Insider trading 

 

As required under the SEBI (Prohibition 

of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, 

your Company has framed Code of Con-

duct for Prevention of Insider Trading 

and Code of Corporate Disclosure Prac-

http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investorrelations
http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investorrelations
http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investor-relations
http://www.colorchipsindia.com/investor-relations
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tices and Policy for Procedure of Inquiry 

in Case of Leak of Unpublished Price Sen-

sitive Information ("UPSI") for Details 

Please refer to the Company's website: 

www.colorchipsindia.com 

 

x. CEO/CFO Certification 

 

Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish, Managing 

Director and Srinivasa Rao Kakkera, Chief 

Financial Officer, had issued certificate 

under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Require-

ments) Regulations, 2015, which is an-

nexed and forms part of this report. 

 

xi. Certificate of Non-Disqualification of 

Directors 

 

Certificate from Company Secretary in 

Practice stipulated under clause C of 

Schedule V of the Securities and Ex-

change Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-

tions, 2015 read with regulation 34(3) of 

the said Listing Regulations is annexed 

herewith. 

 

xii. Secretarial Standards 

The Company has complied with Secre-

tarial Standards issued by the Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India 

 

xiii. The Company has complied with all the 

requirements specified in Regulation 17 

to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub regula-

tion (2) of regulation 46.

   

http://www.colorchipsindia.com/
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD 

 

[Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) under Chapter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

 

We, Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish, Managing Director and Srinivasa Rao Kakkera, Chief Financial 

Officer, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that: 

 

a) We have reviewed the financial statements including cash flow statement (standalone and con-

solidated) for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 and to the best of our knowledge and 

belief:  

i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 

fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are 

in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Compa-

ny during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct. 

 

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial report-

ing and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company 

pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, 

deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware 

and the steps we have taken or propose to take to address these deficiencies.  

 

d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:  

i. significant changes in the internal control over financial reporting during the year;  

 

ii. significant changes in the accounting policies during the year and that the same have 

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

 

iii. that there are no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware of 

and involvement therein of the management or an employee having a significant 

role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

 

          

 

                                                Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish                               Srinivasa Rao Kakkera 

               Chairman and Managing Director               CFO and Compliance Officer 

Din: 00027816 

Place: Hyderabad  

Date: 06.09.2021 
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DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior 

Management Personnel of the Company. The Code of Conduct has also been posted on the website 

of the company. It is further confirmed that all directors and senior management personnel of the 

company have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct of the company for the financial year 

ended on March 31st, 2021 as envisaged in the Chapter IV of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the listing agreement 

with stock exchange. 

 

 

Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish 

Chairman and Managing Director  

 DIN: 00027816                                                                                                                                                                           

 

 

Place: Hyderabad  

Date: 06.09.2021 
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AUDITORS’CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

To  

The Members, 

Colorchips New Media Limited 

 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Colorchips New Media 

Limited (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31st March, 2021, as per the relevant provisions of Secu-

rities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) as referred to in Regulation 15 (2) of the Listing Regulations.  

 

The compliance of condition of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of management. Our ex-

amination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for en-

suring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an ex-

pression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we 

certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in 

the abovementioned Listing Agreement / Listing Regulations as applicable. 

 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Com-

pany nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 

Company. 

 

For S.N. Murthy & Co., 

Chartered Accountants 

(Firm Regn No. 002217S) 

 

 

(P V S N Murthy) 

Proprietor 

 

Place: Hyderabad  

Date: 06.09.2021 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

 

 

To  

The Members 

Colorchips New Media Limited 

 

 As required by item 10 (i) of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, we certify that none of the directors on 

the board of Colorchips New Media Limited have been debarred or disqualified from being appoint-

ed or continuing as directors of companies by the SEBI/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 

statutory authority. 

         

For Sarada Putcha 

Practicing Company Secretary  

Sd/- 

M. No. 21717 

C P No. 8735 

Place: Hyderabad  

Date: 06.09.2021 
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S.N. Murthy & Co.,                                  1-8-30, Chikkadpally 

Charted Accountants                                                                                       Hyderabad     

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

To  

The Members of  

The Colorchips New Media Limited 

Hyderabad 

 

Report on Standalone Ind AS Financial 

Statements       

 

We have Audited the accompanying 

standalone Ind AS financial statements of Col-

orchips New Media Limited (“the Company”), 

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st 

March, 2021, and the Statement of Profit and 

Loss (including Other Comprehensive In-

come), the Cash Flow Statement and the 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year 

then ended, and a summary of the significant 

accounting policies and other explanatory 

information. 

 

Key Audit Matters 

 

 Key audit matters are those matters that, in 

our professional judgment, were of most sig-

nificance in our audit of the standalone finan-

cial statements of the current period. These 

matters were addressed in the context of our 

audit of the standalone financial statements 

as a whole, and in forming our opinion there-

on, and we do not provide a separate opinion 

on these matters.  

 

S.No The key audit matter Auditor’s response 

1.  Revenue Recognition 

See accounting policies in Note 1.a to the 

Financial Statements Revenue is recog-

nized, net of sales related taxes, when 

persuasive evidence of an arrangement 

exists, the fees are fixed or determinable, 

the product is delivered or services have 

been rendered and collectability is reason-

ably assured. The Company considers the 

terms of each arrangement to determine 

the appropriate accounting treatment 

 

In view of the significance of the matter we applied 

following audit procedures in this area, among others 

to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence 

1. We assessed and tested the effectiveness of rele-

vant controls, including automated controls, over 

revenue within each of the revenue streams. 

2. We also considered the adequacy of the Compa-

ny’s disclosures and the accounting policies in-

cluded in the standalone financial statements. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

S.N. Murthy & Co.,                                  1-8-30, Chikkadpally 
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Charted Accountants                                                                                       Hyderabad     

 

Information Other than the Standalone Fi-

nancial Statements and Auditor’s Report 

Thereon  

 

The Company’s management and Board of 

Directors are responsible for the other infor-

mation. The other information comprises the 

information included in the Company’s annual 

report, but does not include the standalone 

financial statements and our auditors’ report 

thereon.  

 

Our opinion on the standalone financial 

statements does not cover the other infor-

mation and we do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon.  

 

In connection with our audit of the 

standalone financial statements, our respon-

sibility is to read the other information and, in 

doing so, consider whether the other infor-

mation is materially inconsistent with the 

standalone financial statements or our 

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise 

appears to be materially misstated. If, based 

on the work we have performed, we conclude 

that there is a material misstatement of this 

other information; we are required to report 

that fact. We have nothing to report in this 

regard. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the 

Standalone Financial Statements  

The Company’s Board of Directors is respon-

sible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) 

of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with 

respect to the preparation of these 

standalone Ind AS financial statements that 

give a true and fair view of the state of af-

fairs(financial position), profit  or loss  (finan-

cial performance including other comprehen-

sive income), cash flows and changes in equity 

of the Company in accordance with the ac-

counting principles generally accepted in In-

dia, including the Indian Accounting Standards 

(Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the 

Act. 

 

This responsibility also includes maintenance 

of adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 

the assets of the Company and for preventing 

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 

selection and application of appropriate ac-

counting policies; making judgments and es-

timates that are reasonable and prudent; and 

design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that 

were operating effectively for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, relevant to the  preparation and 

presentation of the  standalone Ind AS  finan-

cial statements that give a true and fair view 

and are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 
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S.N. Murthy & Co.,                                  1-8-30, Chikkadpally 

Charted Accountants                                                                                       Hyderabad  

Auditor’s Responsibility  

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these standalone Ind AS financial statements 

based on our audit. 

 

We have taken into account the provisions of 

the Act, the accounting and auditing stand-

ards and matters which are required to be 

included in the audit report under the provi-

sions of the Act and the Rules made there un-

der.  

 

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind 

AS financial statements in accordance with 

the Standards on Auditing specified under 

Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards 

require that we comply with ethical require-

ments and plan and perform the audit to ob-

tain reasonable assurance about whether the 

standalone Ind AS financial statements are 

free from material misstatement.  

 

An audit involves performing procedures to 

obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

the disclosures in the standalone Ind AS finan-

cial statements. The procedures selected de-

pend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstate-

ment of the standalone Ind AS financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In 

making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers internal financial control relevant to 

the Company’s preparation of the standalone 

Ind AS financial statements that give a true 

and fair view in order to design audit proce-

dures that are appropriate in the circum-

stances. An audit also includes evaluating the 

appropriateness of the accounting policies 

used and the reasonableness of the account-

ing estimates made by the Company’s Direc-

tors, as well as evaluating the overall presen-

tation of the standalone Ind AS Financial 

Statements. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pro-

vide a basis for our audit opinion on the 

standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

 

Opinion  

 

In our opinion and to the best of our infor-

mation and according to the explanations giv-

en to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS fi-

nancial statements give the information re-

quired by the Act in the manner so required 

and give a true and fair view in conformity 

with the accounting principles generally ac-

cepted in India including the Ind AS, of  

 

i. the state of affairs (financial position) 

of the Company as at 31st March, 

2021, and 

 

ii.  its profits (financial performance in-

cluding other comprehensive in-

come), 

 

iii.  its cash flows (cash flows for the year 

ended on that) and 

 

iv.  The changes in equity for the year 

ended on that date. 

 

 

 

 



_________________________________________COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
 

63 36thAnnual Report 2020-21  

 

 

 

S.N. Murthy & Co.,                                  1-8-30, Chikkadpally 

Charted Accountants                                                                                       Hyderabad     

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Re-

quirements  

 

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s 

Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by 

the Central Government in terms of Section 

143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a 

statement on the matters specified in para-

graphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we 

report that: 

 

a) We have sought and obtained all the 

information and explanations which 

to the best of our knowledge and be-

lief were necessary for the purposes 

of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of ac-

count as required by law have been 

kept by the Company so far as it ap-

pears from our examination of those 

books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of 

Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow State-

ment and Statement of Changes in 

Equity dealt with by this Report are in 

agreement with the books of account  

 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid 

standalone Ind AS financial state-

ments comply with the Indian Ac-

counting Standards prescribed under 

section 133 of the Act. 

 

e) With respect to the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls over finan-

cial reporting of the Company and the 

operating effectiveness of such con-

trols, refer to our separate Report in 

“Annexure B” 

f) With respect to the other matters to 

be included in the Auditor’s Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Com-

panies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

2014, in our opinion and to the best 

of our information and according to 

the explanations given to us:  

i. The Company doesn’t have any pending liti-

gations on its financial position in its 

Standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term 

contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable 

losses. 

 

iii. There are no amounts which are required 

to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection during the year ended 31st 

March 2021. 

 

For S N MURTHY & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN No. 0022175 

SD/- 

P V S N Murthy 

(Proprietor) 

M.No.21862 

 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 22.06.2021 
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S.N. Murthy & Co.,                                  1-8-30, Chikkadpally 

Charted Accountants                                                                                       Hyderabad     

 

Annexure- A 

 

A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the CARO, 2016  

 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order, 2016 issued by the Government of India in 

terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, we report that: 

 

1. a. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantita-

tive details and situation of fixed assets 

 b.  The company has a phased Programme of verification of fixed assets that is reasonable 

having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its business. As per the 

Phased Programme, during the year, the management has carried out physical verifica-

tion of fixed assets and discrepancies noted have been properly dealt within the books 

of account. 

 c. According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, all the 

title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

2. a. The company has conducted physical verification of its inventory during the year in a 

phased manner.  

 b. In our opinion, having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business, the 

frequency of inventory verification process is reasonable and commensurate.  

 c. Any material discrepancies were noticed, between book stocks and physical stocks have 

been properly dealt in books of account.  

3.    In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the com-

pany has not entered any contract or arrangement with the entities in which the direc-

tors are interested within the meaning under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 

4.   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are 

no such loans, investments, guarantees and securities to which provision of section 185 

and 186 of the companies Act, 2013 are applicable. 

5.  The company has not accepted the deposits 

6.  Clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order 2016, relating to 
maintenance of cost records is not applicable to the Company. 

7. a. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, ESI, Income-

tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, service tax, customs duty, Excise duty, VAT, Cess and statu-

tory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six months from 

the date they became payable.  

 b. There were no dues outstanding in respect of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service 

Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty or VAT or Cess on account of any dispute. 
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8.  According to information and explanation given to us and based on records of the com-

pany examined by us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans, or borrow-

ings to any financial institution, bank, Government or due to debenture holders. 

9.  The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer (IPO) or further public 

offer (FPO) (including debt instruments) and term loans raised are used for the purpose 

for which it was raised during the year.  

10.  There is no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers and em-

ployees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

11.  The Company has not paid managerial remuneration as per provisions of section 197 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

12.  The Company is not a Nidhi Company Accordingly, Paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not 

applicable 

13.  According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examina-

tion of the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compli-

ance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transac-

tions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable ac-

counting standards. 

14.  According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examina-

tion of the records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allot-

ment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the 

year under review; 

15.  According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examina-

tion of the records of the company the company has not entered into any non-cash 

transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) 

of the Order is not applicable.  

16.  The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934  
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S.N. Murthy & Co.,                                  1-8-30, Chikkadpally 
Charted Accountants                                                                                       Hyderabad     

 
Annexure – B to the Independent Auditors of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of 

the Colorchips New Media Limited 

(Referred to in paragraph 2(e) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section 

of our report of even date to the Members of Colorchips New Media Limited. 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of 
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 

We have audited the Internal Financial Con-

trols over financial reporting of Colorchips 

New Media Limited. (“the Company”) as of 

March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit 

of the standalone financial statements of the 

Company for the year ended on that date. 

 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal 
Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsible 

for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal con-

trol over financial reporting criteria estab-

lished by the Company considering the essen-

tial components of internal control stated in 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finan-

cial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India. These responsibilities include the de-

sign, implementation and maintenance of ad-

equate internal financial controls that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly 

and efficient conduct of its business, including 

adherence to company’s policies, the safe-

guarding of its assets, the prevention and de-

tection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and 

the timely preparation of reliable financial 

information, as required under the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

the Company’s internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We 

conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guid-

ance Note”) issued by the Institute of Char-

tered Accountants of India and the Standards 

on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) 

of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent ap-

plicable to an audit of internal financial con-

trols. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 

require that we comply with ethical require-

ments and plan and perform the audit to ob-

tain reasonable assurance about whether ad-

equate internal financial controls over finan-

cial reporting was established and maintained 

and if such controls operated effectively in all 

material respects. 

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to 

obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 

the internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting included ob-

taining an understanding of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting, assessing the 

risk that a material weakness exists, and test-

ing and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the 

assessed risk.  

 
The procedures selected depend on the audi-

tor’s judgement, including the assessment of 
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the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error. 

 
We believe that the audit evidence we have 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pro-

vide a basis for our audit opinion on the Com-

pany’s internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting. 

 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting 
 

A company’s internal financial control over 

financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the 

reliability of financial reporting and the prepa-

ration of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally ac-

cepted accounting principles. A company’s 

internal financial control over financial report-

ing includes those policies and procedures 

that 

 
 (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records 

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 

fairly reflect the transactions and dispo-

sitions of the assets of the company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that trans-

actions are recorded as necessary to 

permit preparation of financial state-

ments in accordance with generally ac-

cepted accounting principles, and that 

receipts and expenditures of the compa-

ny are being made only in accordance 

with authorizations of management and 

directors of the company; and 

 (3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding 

prevention or timely detection of unau-

thorised acquisition, use, or disposition 

of the company’s assets that could have 

a material effect on the financial state-

ments. 

 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, in-

cluding the possibility of collusion or improper 

management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may oc-

cur and not be detected. Also, projections of 

any evaluation of the internal financial con-

trols over financial reporting to future periods 

are subject to the risk that the internal finan-

cial control over financial reporting may be-

come inadequate because of changes in con-

ditions, or that the degree of compliance with 

the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all mate-

rial respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and 

such internal financial controls over financial 

reporting were operating effectively as at 31 

March, 2021, based on the internal control 

over financial reporting criteria established by 

the Company considering the essential com-

ponents of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of In-

dia.

      For S N MURTHY & Co 

       Chartered Accountants 

          FRN No. 0022175 

              P V S N Murthy 

                M.No.21862 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date: 22.06.2021 
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31STMARCH 2021 

Amount in Rs. 

Particulars Notes As at As at 

    31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Assets 

Non-Current Assets 
   Property , Plant and equipment 3 107179032 118681801 

Intangible assets 4 197975812 6927235 

Capital Work in Progress 
 

0 0 

Financial Assets 
   a. Investments 5 0 1350000 

b. Loans 
  

- 

c. Restricted Deposits 
  

- 

d. Other Financial Assets 6 2330 173676 

Other non-current Assets 
  

- 

Total Non-Current Assets   305157174 127132712 

Current Assets 
   Inventory of film and other rights 7 0 199121393 

Financial Assets 
   a. Trade Receivables 8 2414174 2399997 

b. Cash and Cash equivalents 9 1432208 5346335 

c. Restricted Deposits 
  

- 

d. Loans and advances 10 436100 6652604 

e. Other financial assets 
  

- 

Other current assets 11 989192 2172162 

Total current assets   5271675 215692491 

Total Assets   310428849 342825203 

Equity and Liabilities 

Equity 
   Equity share capital 12 170099000 170099000 

Other equity 13 129565685 167217276 

Total equity   299664685 337316276 

Liabilities 

Non-Current Liabilities 
   Financial Liabilities 
 

- - 

a. Borrowings 
 

- - 

b. Trade payables 
 

- - 

c. Other financial liabilities 
 

- - 

Employee benefit obligations 
 

- - 

Deferred tax liabilities 14 8656190 700756 

Other non-current liabilities 
   Total Non-Current Liabilities   8656190 700756 
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Current Liabilities 
   a. Borrowings 15 0 - 

b. Acceptances 
 

- - 

c. Trade payables 
 

716984 4245157 

d. Other Financial Liabilities 16 1350312 480665 

Employee benefit obligations 
   Current tax liabilities 17 0 0 

Other current liabilities 18 40677 82349 

Total Current liabilities   2107973 4808171 

Total Liabilities   10764163 5508927 

Total Equity and Liabilities   310428849 342825203 
 

Notes 1 to 27 form an integral part of these standalone financial statements 

 

As per our report of even date 

 

For S N Murthy & Co., 

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants 

    FRN: 002217S 

 

Sd/- 

 

Sd/- 

Sd/- 

PVSN Murthy 

 

R. S. Sudhish 

 

Srinivas Murthy Banda 

(Proprietor) 

 

(Managing Director) (Director) 

M.No. 21862 

 

Din: 00027816 

 

DIN: 03165686 

     

 

 Sd/- 

Date: 22.06.2021 

 

Srinivasa Rao Kakkera 

Place: Hyderabad 

 

(CFO) & Compliance Officer 

 

  

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 

    
Amount in Rs. 

Particulars   Notes Year ended Year ended 

      31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Revenue 
    Revenue from operations (net) 
 

19 23590668 30397255 

Other income 
 

20 50000 2513120 

Total Revenue     23640668 32910375 

Expenses 
    Payment to channel Partners 
 

21 8224360 20864594 

Changes in inventories of film rights 
 

22 0 -7157983 

Employee benefit expenses 
 

23 6679979 6823704 

Finance costs (net) 
 

24 28718 52946 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 
 

25 32499744 5423531 

Other expenses 
 

26 5904024 10018142 

Total Expenses     53336825 36024934 

Profit Before tax 
  

-29696157 -3114559 

Tax expenses 
    Current tax 
   

- 

Deferred Tax Expense/(Income) 
  

7955434 687168 

Short/(excess) provision of earlier years 
          7955434 687168 

Profit after tax for the year     -37651591 -3801727 

Other comprehensive income 
    Provision for Income tax Written off 
  

0 
 Total Comprehensive income for the year     0   

Earnings per share 
 

27 
  Basic (in Rs.) (Nominal value Rs.10) 

  
-2.2135 -0.2235 

Diluted (in Rs.) (Nominal value Rs. 10) 
  

-2.2135 -0.2235 
 
Notes 1 to 27 form an integral part of these standalone financial statements. 
  
As per our report of even date 
 
For S N Murthy & Co., 

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants 

    FRN: 002217S 

    Sd/- 

 

Sd/- 

 

Sd/- 

PVSN Murthy 

 

R. S. Sudhish 

 

Srinivas Murthy Banda 

(Proprietor) 

 

(Managing Director) (Director) 

M.No. 21862 

 

Din: 00027816 DIN: 03165686 

  

Sd/- 

Date: 22.06.2021 

 

Srinivasa Rao Kakkera 

Place: Hyderabad 

 

(CFO) & Compliance Officer 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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3. Property, Plant and Equipment 

Details of company's property, plant and equipment and their carrying amounts are as follows: 

Gross Carrying amount Land 

 

Buildings 
Furniture 

& Fixtures 

Motor 

Vehicles 

Office 

Equipment 

Data pro-

cessing 

Equipment 

Total 

Balance as at 31 March 

2020 
10193041 102786685 1390668 7369469 1715453 6056355 129611671 

Additions 0 0 0 0 0 88500 88500 

Adjustments/disposals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Balance as at 31 March 

2021 
10193041 102786685 1390668 7369469 1715453 6144855 129600171 

Accumulated Deprecia-

tion  
 

     

Balance as at 31 March 

2020 
0 3414989 782875 651719 544921 5435366 10829870 

Depreciation Charge 0 9440311 96850 1457413 214143 382552 11591269 

Adjustments/disposals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Balance as at 31 March 

2021 
0 12855300 879725 2109132 759064 5817918 22421139 

Net Carrying Amount 
 

 
     

Balance as at 31 March 

2020 
10193041 99371696 607793 6717750 1170532 620989 118681801 

Balance as at 31 March 

2021 
10193041 89931385 510943 5260337 956389 326937 107179032 

As explained in note 48, the Company has used Indian GAAP carrying value of its property, plant and equipment on date of 

transition as deemed cost, accordingly, the net carrying amount as per Indian GAAP as on 1 April 2016 has been considered as 

gross carrying value under Ind-AS 101. 

4. Intangible Assets 

Particulars   
Software & 

Website 
Audio, Music Albums & 

Copyrights  
Total 

Gross Carrying amount         

Balance as at 31 March 2020   174801 7545000 7719801 

Additions 
 

0 211957052 211957052 

Adjustments/disposals 
 

0 0 0 

Balance as at 31 March 2021   174801 219502052 219676853 

Accumulated Depreciation 
    Balance as at 31 March 2020   38066 754500 38066 

Depreciation Charge   34960 20873515 20908475 

Adjustments/disposals   0 0 0 

Balance as at 31 March 2021   73026 21628015 21701041 

Net Carrying Amount   
   Balance as at 31 March 2020   136735 6790500 6927235 

Balance as at 31 March 2021   101775  197874037 197975812 
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5. Investments 
     

     

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars       As at  As at 
        31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 
Noncurrent investments 

     INVESTMENT IN MUTUAL FUND 
             i) Franklin Temple MF 
    

0 
  ii) ICICI Prudential MF 

   
0 1350000 

      Total       0 1350000 

            6. Other Financial Assets 
           Particulars       As at  As at 

        31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 
Deposits to 

     Others 
   

2330 173676 

      Total       2330 173676 

      7. Inventories 
           Particulars       As at  As at 

        31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 
Inventory of Copy rights Film Autography, Animat-
ed, Cartoon and other 

  
0 199121393 

            Total       
 

199121393 

            8. Trade Receivables 
           Particulars       As at  As at 

        31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 
Secured, considered good 

     Unsecured, considered good 
   

2414174 2399997 
Considered doubtful 

     Dues from related parties 
           Less: Provision for doubtful receiva-

bles 
           Total       2414174 2399997 

      9. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
           Particulars       As at  As at 

        31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 
Cash on hand 

   
2208812 2615396 

Cheques on hand 
     Balances with banks 
     In current accounts 
   

596888 2730939 
In deposit accounts 

   
21508 0 

      Total       2827208 5346335 

      10. Loans and Advances 
           Particulars       As at  As at 



_________________________________________COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
 

73 36thAnnual Report 2020-21  

 

        31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 
Amounts due from related parties  

     Loans and advances to employees 
   

56000 
 Other loans & Advances 

   
80100 6352604 

Security deposits 
   

300000 300000 

      Total       436100 6652604 

                  11. Other Current Assets 
           Particulars       As at  As at 

        31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 
Prepaid expenses 

   
0 0 

Advance payment of taxes 
   

813844 790312 
TDS Receivable 

   
175348 1381850 

      Total       989192 2172162 

       12. Equity Share Capital 
           Particulars   As at 31-Mar-21 As at 31-Mar-20 

    Number Amount Number  Amount 

      Authorized Share Capital 
     Equity shares of Rs. 10 each (Previous 

Year Rs.1/-) 
 

18500000 185000000 185000000 185000000 

      Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up 
     Equity shares of Rs. 10 each (Previous 

Year Rs.1/-) 
 

17009900 170099000 170099000 170099000 

      Total   17009900 170099000 170099000 170099000 

      Reconciliation of paid-up share capital (Equity 
Shares) 

    

     

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars   As at 31-Mar-21 As at 31-Mar-20 
    Number Amount Number  Amount 
Balance at the beginning of the year 

 
17009900 170099000 170099000 170099000 

Add: Issued during the year 
     Add: Bonus issue 
     Balance at the end of the year   17009900 170099000 170099000 170099000 

            Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the company 
  

     

Amount in 
Rs. 

    As at 31-Mar-21 As at 31-Mar-20 

    
Number  

% Holding 

in the class 
Number 

% Holding 

in the class 

Promoter 

     Ramabhotla Srinivasa Sudhish 

 

50,06,084 29.43 50,06,084 29.43 

Sree Lakshmi Ramabhotla 

 

10 0 10 0 

Ravikaanth Portfolio Services Private 

Limited 

 

77,30,471 45.45 77,30,471 45.45 



_________________________________________COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
 

74 36thAnnual Report 2020-21  

 

Total 

 

12736565 74.88 12736565 74.88 

Non-Promoter 

     Tranello Info Solutions Private Lim-

ited    

 

- - 14,87,018  8.74 

Locero Media and Consulting Private 

Limited   

 

- -  14,89,962  8.75 

Total 

 

0 0 2976980 17.49 

 
Rights, preferences, restrictions of equity shares 
 

   The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10/- per share. Every shareholder is 

entitled to one vote per share. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors and approved by 

the Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting is paid in Indian rupees. In the event of liquidation of the 

Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after 

distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity 

shares held by the shareholders. 

     

       13. Other equity 
 

           Particulars       As at  As at 
        31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 
Securities Premium 

     Balance at the beginning of the year 
   

165537750 165537750 
Add: Additions for 

     Less: Bonus Issue 
     Balance at the end of the year 
   

165537750 165537750 
Revaluation Reserve 

     Balance at the beginning of the year 
   

0 0 
Add: Additions for 

     Less: Withdrawal 
    

0 
Balance at the end of the year 

   
0 0 

Retained Earnings 
     Balance at the beginning of the year 
   

1679526 5481253 
Add: Net profit after tax for the year 

   
-37651591 -3801727 

Other Comprehensive income 
     Adjustment on account of 
     Appropriation: Dividend and Divi-

dend distribution tax 
     Balance at the end of the year 
   

-35972065 1679526 

      Total       129565685 167217276 

       
14. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 

           Particulars       As at  As at 
        31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 
Deferred tax liability on 

     Depreciation on tangible assets 
   

8656190 700756 

      Total       8656190 700756 
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Deferred tax asset on  
     Provision for expenses allowed on 

payment basis 
     Others 
     Total       0 0 

MAT credit recoverable 
     Deferred tax liabilities (net)       8656190 700756 

      Reconciliation of statutory rate of tax and effec-
tive rate of tax 

    
      
Particulars       

As at 
31-Mar-21 

As at 
31-Mar-20 

        
  Profit before tax 

   
-29696157 -3114559 

Tax expense 
   

0 0 
Tax rate as a % of profit before tax 

   
0.00% 0.00% 

Adjustments 
     Non-deductible expenses for tax 

purpose 
    

244680 
Effect of change in deferred tax balances due to 
change in tax rates 

    Tax impact of earlier years 
     Others 
     At India's statutory income tax rate of 25% (31 

March 2019: 25%)     26% 26% 
 
15. Borrowings 

           Particulars       As at  As at 
        31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 
Unsecured Loans from Directors 

   
1395000 

 (Related Party) 
     Total       1395000 0 

 
16. Other Financial Liabilities 

           Particulars       As at  As at 
        31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 
Unclaimed dividend 

     Employee dues 
   

1281312 314183 
Other expenses payable 

   
69000 166482 

      Total       1350312 480665 

       
17. Current Tax Liabilities 

           Particulars       As at  As at 
        31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

      Provision for corporate taxes (net) 
   

0 0 

      Total       0 0 

             
     



_________________________________________COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
 

76 36thAnnual Report 2020-21  

 

18. Other Current Liabilities 

      Particulars       As at  As at 
        31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

      Duties and taxes payable 
   

40677 82349 

      Total       40677 82349 

 
19. Revenue from operations (net) 

  

  

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

  31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Revenue from Services 23590668 30297255 

Revenue from sale of books (Goods) 0 100000 

   Total 23590668 30397255 

   20. Other Income 
  

  

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

  31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Interest Income 0 3410 

Other non-operating Income 50000 2509710 

   Total 50000 2513120 

   21. Payment to Channel Partners 
  

  

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

  31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

   Payment to channel partners & media expenses 8224360 20864594 

   Total 8224360 20864594 

   22. Changes in inventory 
  

  

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

  31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Opening Stock 
  Finished goods - Film Rights 199121393 191963410 

   Closing Stock 
  Finished goods - Film Rights 0 199121393 
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   Total   -7157983 

   23. Employee Benefit expenses 
  

  

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

  31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Salaries and bonus 5581669 6604191 

Staff Welfare expenses 196810 147076 

ESI Employer Portion 42894 20950 

PF Employer Portion 138606 51487 

Managerial Remuneration 720000 
 

   Total 6679979 6823704 

   24. Finance Costs 
  

  

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

  31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Other borrowing costs 26586 52946 

Interest on late payment of taxes 2132 
 

   Total 28718 52946 

   25. Depreciation and amotisation expenses 
  

  

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

  31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Depreciation on tangible assets 11591269 4644170 

Amortisation on intangible assets 20908475 779361 

   Total 32499744 5423531 

   26. Other Expenses 
  

  

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

  31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

   Membership & Subscription expenses 650090 628100 

Electricity expenses 151247 256344 

Communication Expenses 123431 286959 

Repairs & Maintenance 287296 368484 
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Payments to auditors 25000 25000 

Legal & Professional expenses 459042 3215010 

Insurance  24299 50835 

Security Charges 381002 397830 

Travelling & Conveyance 58779 1685838 

Selling & Distribution Expenses 43068 352944 

Miscellaneous expenses 2207910 179620 

Office Maintenance 277342 1015329 

Office Rent 1215518 1250000 

Prepaid Expenses Written Off 0 305850 

   

   Total 5904024 10018142 

   27. Earnings per share 
  

  

Amount in 
Rs. 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 

  31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

a) Computation of net profit for the year 
  Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders -37651591 -3801727 

b) Computation of number of shares for Basic Earnings Per Share 
  Weighted average number of equity shares 17009900 17009900 

Total     

c) Computation of number of shares for Diluted Earnings Per Share 
  Weighted average number of equity shares 17009900 17009900 

Total     

d) Nominal value of shares 
  e) Computation 
  Basic -2.2135 -0.2235 

Diluted -2.2135 -0.2235 
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31stMARCH, 2021 

 

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities         

Profit Before Tax 

-
3,76,51,59

1   
-

38,01,727   

Adjustments for: 
 

      

(+)    Depreciation 
3,24,99,74

4   5,423,531   

(-)    Other Income -50,000   
-

2,513,120   
Operating Profit Before Working Capital 
Changes (52,01,847)   (891,316)   

Adjustments for changes in Working Capital:        
(+) Increase/ (-) Decrease in short term bor-
rowings 13,95,000    

(-) Increase in Sundry Debtors -14,177   -363,147   

(-) Increase/ (+) Decrease in Stock -   
-

7,157,983   

(+) Increase/ (-) Decrease in Trade Payables -35,28,173   3,579,131   
(+) Increase/ (-) Decrease in other Current Lia-
bilities 8,28,988   55,853   
(+) Decrease/ (-) Increase in other Current As-
sets 11,82,970   54,298   

(-) Increase in Short Term Loans and Advances 62,16,504   -82,500   

Cash Generated from Operations 8,79,265   
(4,805,66

4)   

Income Taxes Paid    -   

Cash Flow before Extra-ordinary Items 8,79,265   
-

4,805,664   

(-) Extra-ordinary Items    
 

  

Net Cash from Operating Activities  8,79,265 
 

      -4,805,664  

     
 

  

Cash Flows from Investing Activities    
 

  

(-) Purchase of Fixed Assets 

-
1,29,24,15

9   
-

6,532,466   

(-) Increase in Capital-work-progress -   -   

(+) Income received 50,000   2,513,120   

(+) Sale of Non-Current Investments 13,50,000   8,566,839   

Net cash from Investing activities  

-
1,15,24,15

9 

 
45,47,493 

     
 

  

Cash flows from Financing Activities    
 

  

Deferred Tax 79,55,434   687,168   

Decrease in deposits    
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Dividends Paid    
 

  

(+) others 1,70,333   62836   

Net cash from Financing activities  81,25,767 
 

           
750,004  

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents  
(25,19,127
) 

 

           
4,91,833  

Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning of 
the period  53,46,335 

 

        
48,54,502  

Cash and Cash equivalents at end of the peri-
od  28,27,208 

 

        
53,46,335  

 

In terms of our attached report of even date 

 

For S N Murthy & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN No. 002217S 

Sd/- 

(P V S N Murthy) 

Proprietor 

M. No. 21862 

 

Date: 22.06.2021 

Place: Hyderabad 
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

 

Corporate Information 

 

Colorchips New Media Limited (the ‘Compa-

ny’) was incorporated in India, under the 

Companies Act, 1956. The Company is a global 

player within the Indian media and enter-

tainment industry and is primarily engaged in 

the business of film production, exploitation 

and distribution. It operates on a vertically 

integrated studio model controlling content 

as well as distribution and exploitation across 

multiple formats globally, including cinema, 

digital, home entertainment and television 

syndication. Its shares are listed on leading 

stock exchanges in India (BSE Scrip Code: 

540023). 

 

These financial statements were authorized 

for issue in accordance with a resolution of 

the Directors on 22.06.2021. 

 

Basis of preparation 

 

The Company prepared its financial state-

ments in accordance with accounting stand-

ards notified under the Section 133 of the 

Companies Act 2013, read together with par-

agraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014 (Indian GAAP).  

 

These financial statements for the year ended 

31st March 2021 have been prepared in ac-

cordance with Indian Accounting Standards 

(“Ind-AS”) consequent to the notification of 

The Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 

Rules, 2015 (the Rules) issued by the MCA.  

 

The standalone financial statements have 

been prepared on a historical cost basis. 

 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as 

current or noncurrent as per the Company’s 

normal operating cycle and other criteria set 

out in the Schedule III to the Act. The Compa-

ny considers 12 months to be its normal op-

erating cycle.  

 

1. Significant accounting policies  

 

a. Revenue recognition 

 

Revenue is recognized, net of sales related 

taxes, when persuasive evidence of an ar-

rangement exists, the fees are fixed or deter-

minable, the product is delivered or services 

have been rendered and collectability is rea-

sonably assured. The Company considers the 

terms of each arrangement to determine the 

appropriate accounting treatment.  

 

The following additional criteria apply in re-

spect of various revenue streams within 

filmed entertainment: 

 

Books: Revenue is recognized when the goods 

are dispatched. Provision is made for physical 

returns where applicable. 

Other - DVD, CD and video distribution reve-

nue is recognized on the date the product is 

delivered or if licensed in line with the reve-

nue recognition criteria. Provision is made for 

physical returns where applicable. Digital and 

ancillary media revenues are recognized at 

the earlier of when the content is accessed or 

declared. Visual effects, production and other 

fees for services rendered by the Company 

and overhead recharges are recognized in the 

period in which they are earned and in certain 

cases, the stage of production is used to de-

termine the proportion recognized in the pe-

riod.  

 

Other income 

 

 Dividend income is recognized when the 

Company’s right to receive the payment is 

established, which is generally when share-

holders approve the dividend. 
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 Interest income is recognized on a time pro-

portion basis taking into account the amount 

outstanding and the effective interest rate 

applicable.  

 

b. Property, plant and equipment and depre-

ciation 

 

Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at 

cost, net of accumulated depreciation and 

accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost 

comprises of purchase price inclusive of taxes 

etc. up to the date the asset is ready for its 

intended use. Depreciation is provided under 

straight line method at the rates and in the 

manner prescribed under Schedule II to the 

Companies Act, 2013. Residual value of prop-

erty, plant and equipment is considered as nil 

for calculation of depreciation. 

 

 c. Intangible assets  

 

Intangible assets acquired by the Company 

are stated at cost less accumulated amortiza-

tion less impairment loss, if any.  

 

Other intangible assets, which comprise in-

ternally generated and acquired software 

used within the Entity’s digital, home enter-

tainment and internal accounting activities, 

are stated at cost less amortization less provi-

sion for impairment. The average life of the 

assets is the lesser of 5 years or the remaining 

life of the asset. The amortization charge is 

recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.  

 

d. Impairment of non-financial assets 

 

For the purposes of assessing impairment, 

assets are grouped at the lowest levels for 

which there are separately identifiable cash 

flows (cash generating units). As a result, 

some assets are tested individually for im-

pairment and some are tested at the cash 

generating unit level. All individual assets or 

cash generating units are tested for impair-

ment whenever events or changes in circum-

stances indicate that the carrying amount may 

not be recoverable. 

 

 The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed 

at each balance sheet date to determine if 

there is any indication of impairment based 

on external or internal factors. An impairment 

loss is recognized wherever the carrying 

amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable 

amount which represents the greater of the 

net selling price of assets and their ‘value in 

use’. 

 In assessing value in use, the estimated fu-

ture cash flows are discounted to their pre-

sent value using a pre-tax discount rate that 

reflects current market assessments of the 

time value of money and the risks specific to 

the asset. In determining fair value less costs 

of disposal, recent market transactions are 

taken into account. If no such transactions can 

be identified, an appropriate valuation model 

is used. These calculations are corroborated 

by valuation multiples, quoted share prices 

for publicly traded companies or other availa-

ble fair value indicators.  

 

Film and content rights are stated at the low-

er of unamortized cost and estimated recov-

erable amounts. In accordance with Ind AS 36 

Impairment of Assets, film content costs are 

assessed for indication of impairment on a 

library basis as the nature of the Company’s 

business, the contracts it has in place and the 

markets it operates in do not yet make an on-

going individual film evaluation feasible with 

reasonable certainty. Impairment losses on 

content advances are recognized when film 

production does not seem viable and refund 

of the advance is not probable.  

 
All assets are subsequently reassessed for in-

dications that an impairment loss previously 

recognized may no longer exist. 
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 e. Borrowing costs  

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair val-

ue, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrow-

ings are subsequently stated at amortized 

cost with any difference between the pro-

ceeds (net of transaction costs) and the re-

demption value recognized in the Statement 

of profit and loss within finance costs over the 

period of the borrowings using the effective 

interest method.  

 

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities 

unless the Company has an unconditional 

right to defer settlement of the liability for at 

least 12 months after the statement of finan-

cial position date.  

 

f. Impairment of financial assets 

 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company 

applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for 

measurement and recognition of impairment 

loss on risk exposure arising from financial 

assets like debt instruments measured at 

amortized cost e.g., trade receivables and de-

posits.  

 

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ 

for recognition of impairment loss allowance 

on Trade receivables or contract revenue re-

ceivables. The application of simplified ap-

proach does not require the Company to track 

changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes 

impairment loss allowance based on lifetime 

ECLs at each reporting date, right from its ini-

tial recognition. 

 

For recognition of impairment loss on other 

financial assets and risk exposure, the Com-

pany determines that whether there has been 

a significant increase in the credit risk since 

initial recognition. If credit risk has not in-

creased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to 

provide for impairment loss. However, if cred-

it risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL 

is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit qual-

ity of the instrument improves such that there 

is no longer a significant increase in credit risk 

since initial recognition, then the entity re-

verts to recognizing impairment loss allow-

ance based on 12-month ECL. 

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses 

resulting from all possible default events over 

the expected life of a financial instrument. 

The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime 

ECL which results from default events that are 

possible within 12 months after the reporting 

date. 

 

ECL is the difference between all contractual 

cash flows that are due to the Company in 

accordance with the contract and all the cash 

flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., 

all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original 

EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity 

is required to consider all contractual terms of 

the financial instrument (including prepay-

ment, extension, call and similar options) over 

the expected life of the financial instrument. 

However, in rare cases when the expected life 

of the financial instrument cannot be esti-

mated reliably, then the entity is required to 

use the remaining contractual term of the 

financial instrument. 

 

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) 

recognized during the period is recognized as 

income/ expense in the Statement of profit 

and loss. This amount is reflected under the 

head ‘other expenses’ in the Statement of 

profit and loss. 

 

For assessing increase in credit risk and im-

pairment loss, the Company combines finan-

cial instruments on the basis of shared credit 

risk characteristics with the objective of facili-

tating an analysis that is designed to enable 

significant increases in credit risk to be identi-

fied on a timely basis. 
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g. Inventories 

Inventories primarily comprise of books, film 

rights and are valued at the lower of cost and 

net realizable value. Cost in respect of goods 

for resale is defined as purchase price, includ-

ing appropriate labour costs and other over-

head costs. Cost in respect of raw materials is 

purchase price.  

 

Purchase price is assigned using a weighted 

average basis. Net realizable value is defined 

as anticipated selling price or anticipated rev-

enue less cost to completion. 

 

h. Provisions 

 

Provisions are recognized when the Company 

has a present legal or constructive obligation 

as a result of a past event, it is more likely 

than not that an outflow of resources will be 

required to settle the obligations and can be 

reliably measured. Provisions are measured at 

Management’s best estimate of the expendi-

ture required to settle the obligations at the 

statement of financial position date and are 

discounted to present value where the effect 

is material. 

 

i. Foreign Currency 

 

Transactions in foreign currencies are trans-

lated at the rates of exchange prevailing on 

the dates of the transactions.  Monetary as-

sets and liabilities in foreign currencies are 

translated at the prevailing rates of exchange 

at the balance sheet date. Non-monetary 

items that are measured at historical cost in a 

foreign currency are translated at the ex-

change rate at the date of the transaction. 

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair 

value in a foreign currency are translated us-

ing the exchange rates at the date when the 

fair value was determined. 

Any exchange differences arising on the set-

tlement of monetary items or on translating 

monetary items at rates different from those 

at which they were initially recorded are rec-

ognized in the Statement of profit and loss in 

the period in which they arise. Non-monetary 

items carried at fair value that are denomi-

nated in foreign currencies are translated at 

rates prevailing at the date when the fair val-

ue was determined. Non-monetary items that 

are measured in terms of historical cost in a 

foreign currency are not retranslated. 

 

The Company’s functional currency and the 

presentation currency is same i.e., Indian Ru-

pee (`) 

 

j. Financial Assets 

 

Financial assets are divided into the following 

categories: 

 

 financial assets carried at amortized cost 

 financial assets at fair value through other 

comprehensive income 

 Financial assets at fair value through prof-

it and loss; 

Financial assets are assigned to the different 

categories by management on initial recogni-

tion, depending on the nature and purpose of 

the financial assets. The designation of finan-

cial assets is re-evaluated at every reporting 

date at which a choice of classification or ac-

counting treatment is available. Financial As-

sets like Investments in Subsidiaries are 

measured at Cost as allowed by Ind-AS 27 – 

Separate Financial Statements and hence are 

not fair valued. 

 

k. Financial assets carried at amortized cost 

 

A financial asset is subsequently measured at 

amortized cost if it is held within a business 

model whose objective is to hold the asset in 
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order to collect contractual cash flows and the 

contractual terms of the financial asset give 

rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 

solely payments of principal and interest on 

the principal amount outstanding. These are 

non-derivative financial assets that are not 

quoted in an active market. Loans and receiv-

ables (including trade and other receivables, 

bank and cash balances) are measured subse-

quent to initial recognition at amortized cost 

using the effective interest method, less pro-

vision for impairment. Any change in their 

value through impairment or reversal of im-

pairment is recognized in the Statement of 

profit and loss. 

 

In accordance with Ind AS 109: Financial In-

struments, the Company recognizes impair-

ment loss allowance on trade receivables and 

content advances based on historically ob-

served default rates. Impairment loss allow-

ance recognized during the year is charged to 

Statement of profit and loss. 

 

l. Financial assets at fair value through other 

comprehensive income 

 

Financial assets at fair value through other 

comprehensive income are non-derivative 

financial assets held within a business model 

whose objective is achieved by both collecting 

contractual cash flows and selling financial 

assets and the contractual terms of the finan-

cial asset give rise on specified dates to cash 

flows that are solely payments of principal 

and interest on the principal amount out-

standing. 

 

m. Financial assets at fair value through prof-

it or loss 

A financial asset which is not classified in any 

of the above categories are subsequently fair 

valued through profit or loss. It includes non-

derivative financial assets that are either des-

ignated as such or do not qualify for inclusion 

in any of the other categories of financial as-

sets. Gains and losses arising from invest-

ments classified under this category is recog-

nized in the Statement of profit and loss when 

they are sold or when the investment is im-

paired. 

 

In the case of impairment, any loss previously 

recognized in other comprehensive income is 

transferred to the Statement of profit and 

loss.  Impairment losses recognized in the 

Statement of profit and loss on equity instru-

ments are not reversed through the State-

ment of profit and loss. Impairment losses 

recognized previously on debt securities are 

reversed through the Statement of profit and 

loss when the increase can be related objec-

tively to an event occurring after the impair-

ment loss was recognized in the Statement of 

profit and loss. 

 

When the Company considers that fair value 

of financial assets can be reliably measured, 

the fair values of financial instruments that 

are not traded in an active market are deter-

mined by using valuation techniques. The 

Company applies its judgment to select a va-

riety of methods and make assumptions that 

are mainly based on market conditions exist-

ing at each balance sheet date. Equity instru-

ments measured at fair value through profit 

or loss that do not have a quoted price in an 

active market and whose fair value cannot be 

reliably measured are measured at cost less 

impairment at the end of each reporting peri-

od. 

 

An assessment for impairment is undertaken 

at least at each balance sheet date. 

A financial asset is derecognized only where 

the contractual rights to the cash flows from 

the asset expire or the financial asset is trans-

ferred and that transfer qualifies for de 

recognition. A financial asset is transferred if 

the contractual rights to receive the cash 



_________________________________________COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED 
 

86 36thAnnual Report 2020-21  

 

flows of the asset have been transferred or 

the Company retains the contractual rights to 

receive the cash flows of the asset but as-

sumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash 

flows to one or more recipients. A financial 

asset that is transferred qualifies for de 

recognition if the Company transfers substan-

tially all the risks and rewards of ownership of 

the asset, or if the Company neither retains 

nor transfers substantially all the risks and 

rewards of ownership but does transfer con-

trol of that asset. 

 

n. Financial liabilities 

 

Financial liabilities are classified as either ‘fi-

nancial liabilities at fair value through profit or 

loss’ or ‘other financial liabilities’. Financial 

liabilities are subsequently measured at amor-

tized cost using the effective interest method 

or at fair value through profit or loss. 

 

Financial liabilities are classified as at fair val-

ue through profit or loss when the financial 

liability is held for trading such as a derivative, 

except for a designated and effective hedging 

instrument, or if upon initial recognition it is 

thus designated to eliminate or significantly 

reduce measurement or recognition incon-

sistency or it forms part of a contract contain-

ing one or more embedded derivatives and 

the contract is designated as fair value 

through profit or loss. 

 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit 

or loss are stated at fair value. Any gains or 

losses arising of held for trading financial lia-

bilities are recognized in Statement of profit 

and loss. Such gains or losses incorporate any 

interest paid and are included in the “other 

gains and losses” line item. 

 

Other financial liabilities (including borrowing 

and trade and other payables) are subse-

quently measured at amortized cost using the 

effective interest method. 

 

The effective interest method is a method of 

calculating the amortized cost of a financial 

liability and of allocating interest expense 

over the relevant period. The effective inter-

est rate is the rate that exactly discounts es-

timated future cash payments (including all 

fees and points paid or received that form an 

integral part of the effective interest rate, 

transaction costs and other premiums or dis-

counts) through the expected life of the fi-

nancial liability, or a shorter period, to the net 

carrying amount on initial recognition. 

 

A financial liability is derecognized only when 

the obligation is extinguished, that is, when 

the obligation is discharged or cancelled or 

expires. Changes in liabilities’ fair value that 

are reported in profit or loss are included in 

the Statement of profit and loss within fi-

nance costs or finance income. 

 

o. Taxes 

 

Taxation on profit and loss comprises current 

tax and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in the 

Statement of profit and loss except to the ex-

tent that it relates to items recognized direct-

ly in equity or other comprehensive income in 

which case tax impact is also recognized ineq-

uity or other comprehensive income. 

 

Current tax is provided at amounts expected 

to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates 

and laws that have been enacted at the bal-

ance sheet date along with any adjustment 

relating to tax payable in previous years. 

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using 

the liability method, on temporary differences 

arising between the tax bases of assets and 

liabilities and their carrying amounts in the 

financial statements. Deferred income tax is 

provided at amounts expected to be paid (or 
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recovered) using the tax rates and laws that 

have been enacted or substantively enacted 

at the balance sheet date and are expected to 

apply when the related deferred income tax 

asset is realized or the deferred income tax 

liability is settled. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities 

are offset when there is a legally enforceable 

right to set off assets against liabilities repre-

senting current tax and where the deferred 

tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities re-

late to taxes on income levied by the same 

governing taxation laws. 

 

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is 

charged to the Statement of profit and loss as 

current tax. MAT credit entitlement is recog-

nized as an asset only when and to the extent 

there is convincing evidence that the Compa-

ny will pay normal income tax during the 

specified period, which is the period for which 

MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. 

Such asset is reviewed at each balance sheet 

date and the carrying amount of the MAT 

credit asset is written down to the extent 

there is no longer a convincing evidence to 

the effect that the Company will pay normal 

income tax during the specified period. 

 

p. Earnings per share 

 

Basic earnings per share are computed using 

the weighted average number of ordinary 

shares outstanding during the period. Diluted 

earnings per share is computed by consider-

ing the impact of the potential issuance of 

ordinary shares, on the weighted average 

number of shares outstanding during the pe-

riod except where the results would be antidi-

lutive. 

 

o. Cash and cash equivalents 

 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in 

hand, deposits held at call with banks, other 

short term highly liquid investments which 

are readily convertible into known amounts of 

cash and are subject to insignificant risk of 

changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown 

within borrowings in current liabilities on the 

balance sheet. 

 

Deposits held with banks as security for over-

draft facilities are included in restricted de-

posits held with bank. 

 

q. Segment reporting 

 

Ind-AS 108 Operating Segments (“Ind-AS 

108”) requires operating segments to be iden-

tified on the same basis as is used internally 

for the review of performance and allocation 

of resources by the Chief Operating Decision 

Maker. The revenues of films are earned over 

various formats; all such formats are func-

tional activities of filmed entertainment and 

these activities take place on an integrated 

basis. The management team reviews the fi-

nancial information on an integrated basis for 

the Company as a whole, with respective 

heads of business for each region and in ac-

cordance with Ind-AS 108, the Company pro-

vides a geographical split as it considers that 

all activities fall within one segment of busi-

ness which is filmed entertainment. 

 

The Company has identified one geographic 

market – India 

 

2. Significant accounting judgments, esti-

mates and assumptions 

 

The preparation of the financial statements 

requires management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions, as described be-

low, that affect the reported amounts and the 

disclosures. The Company based its assump-

tions and estimates on parameters available 

when the financial statements were prepared 

and reviewed at each balance sheet date. Un-
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certainty about these assumptions and esti-

mates could result in outcomes that may re-

quire a material adjustment to the reported 

amounts and disclosures. 

 
a. Intangible Assets 
 
The Company is required to identify and as-

sess the useful life of intangible assets and 

determine their income generating life. Judg-

ment is required in determining this and then 

providing an amortization rate to match this 

life as well as considering the recoverability or 

conversion of advances made in respect of 

securing film content or the services of talent 

associated with film production. 

Accounting for the film content requires man-

agement’s judgment as it relates to total rev-

enues to be received and costs to be incurred 

throughout the life of each film or its license 

period, whichever is the shorter. These judg-

ments are used to determine the amortization 

of capitalized film content costs.  

The Company tests annually whether intangi-

ble assets have suffered any impairment, in 

accordance with the accounting policy. These 

calculations require judgments and estimates 

to be made, and in the event of an unfore-

seen event these judgments and assumptions 

would need to be revised and the value of the 

intangible assets could be affected. There may 

be instances where the useful life of an asset 

is shortened to reflect the uncertainty of its 

estimated income generating life. 

 

27. Related Party Disclosure 

 

 VEGA MUSIC PRIVATE LIMITED 

 

List of Key management personnel (KMP) 

 

Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla  - Chairman and Managing Director 

Srinivasa Murthy Banda  - Director 

Vincent Krishnapriya  - Independent Director 

Siram R L V N Kishore   - Executive Director 

Srinivasa Rao Kakkera   - CFO & Compliance Officer 

 

Transactions during the year with related parties 

 

 Year ended 31/03/2021 Year ended 31/03/2020 

Vega Music Private Limited 21,32,248 38,83,000 

Total 21,32,248 38,83,000 

   

Director Remuneration   

Srinivasa Sudhish Ramabhotla 3,60,000 0 

Salaries   

R Ravikanth 1,20,000 0 

R Sri Lakshmi  3,00,000 0 

Srinivasa Rao Kakkera   3,36,000 3,36,000 

 

All outstanding balances are unsecured and repayable in cash. 

 

28. Based on the information available with the Company, there is no dues payable as at the year 

end to micro, small and medium enterprises as defined in The Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 
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development Act, 2006. This information has been relied upon by the statutory auditors of the Com-

pany. 

 

29.  Post reporting date events 

 

No adjusting or significant non-adjusting events have occurred between 31st March 2021 and the 

date of authorization of these standalone financial statements. 

 

30. Authorization of financial statements 

 

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 (including comparatives) were ap-

proved by the board of directors on 22.06.2021. 

 

As per our report of even date 

 

For S N Murthy & Co.,    For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 002217S 

Sd/-      Sd/-   Sd/- 

PVSN Murthy     R. S. Sudhish  RLVN Kishore Siram 

M.No. 21862     (Managing Director) (Director) 

(Proprietor)     DIN: 00027816  DIN: 08208141 
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